Language Academy of Sacramento/Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School/Una Escuela Piiblica de Inmersion Dual en Espafiol

2850 49" Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Agenda/Agenda
BOARD MEETING
Friday, October 21, 2016/viernes, 21 de octubre del 2016

ROOM 7
L PRELIMINARY/PRELIMINARIO
A. CALL TO ORDER/Convocatoria
Meeting was called to order by/La junta fue convocada por at p.n.
B. ROLL CALL/Asistencia
Name/Nombre Role/Miembro e e
Presente | Ausente
1. Fernando Aceves Parent/Madre (14-17)
2 Michelle Ramos Parent/Padre (15-18) President
3 Jennifer Bacsaftra Parent/Madre (16-19)
4. Angelita Sepiilveda Staff/Personal (14-17)
5. Antonio Gonzélez Teacher/Maestro (15-18) Secretary
6. Perla Campos Teacher/Maestra (16-19)
P Gustavo Gonzalez Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (14-17) Treasurer
8. Peter Moulton Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (15-18)
9. Erandi Zamora Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (16-19)
10. | Student Representative | Student Council President/Presidente del Concilio Estudiantil
11. | Eduardo de Ledn Academic Director/Director Académico
12. | Teejay Bersola Academic Accountability Specialist/Especialista de
Responsabilidad Académica
(8 APPROVAL OF AGENDA/Aprobacion de la Agenda
D. APPROVAL OF BOARD MEETING MINUTES/Aprobacion de los Minutos de la Mesa Directiva
a.  September 16, 2016/16 de septiembre del 2016
E. MISSION/Mision

The LAS mission is to create a learning community where students: utilize bilingual (Spanish and English) academic knowledge
and skills in real-world situations and diverse settings; develop and exhibit positive self-esteem, pride, confidence and respect for

themselves and others; demonstrate leadership skills in order to build bridges between communities and apply critical thinking skills
to solve problems, promote social justice, and create change in society.

La misidn de LAS es crear una comunidad de aprendizaje donde los estudiantes: utilizan el conocimiento académiceo y habilidades
bilingiies (espaniol e inglés) en situaciones del mundo real y en diversos entornos; desarrollan y exhiben una autoestima positiva,
orgullo, conflanza y respeto por si mismos y otros, demuestran habilidades de liderazgo con el fin de establecer puentes entre

comunidades y aplicar habilidades de pensamiento critico para resolver problemas, fomentar la justicia social, y crear un cambio
en la sociedad.

II. _COMMUNICATIONS NORMS/NORMAS DE COMUNICACION

A.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS/Comunicaciones Verbales: Non-agenda items: no individual presentation shall be for
more than three (3) minutes and the total time for this purpose shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. Board members will not respond
to presentations and no action can be taken. However, the Board may give direction to staff following a presentation./Temas no
presentados en la agenda: Ningiin individuo presentard por mds de tres (3) minutos y el tiempo total para este segmento no pasard
de quince (15) minutos. Los miembros de la Mesa Directiva no contestardn preguntas y ningiin voto tomard acabo. Sin embargo,
los Miembros de la Mesa Directiva pueden dar instrucciones al personal presentando los temas.

1. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Puiblicos (mdximo de 3
minutos por persona)

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS/Articulos de Informacion.
1. Student Council/Cencilio Estudiantil- Student Council representative (5 min.)
2. Parent Council & Association/ELAC/Concilio y Asociacion de Padres/ELAC- de Leén (5 min.)




III.

V.

VIIL

VIIL

ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION — ARTICULOS PROGRAMADOS PARA
DISCUSION Y/0 ACCION

A. September Check Register/Registros de la cuenta bancaria de septiembre - School Leadership (5 min.)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Puiblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item IIIA/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIIA.

Motion: Second: Vote:

B. Facilities Update/Noticias recientes del plantel — Facilities Committee/Comité del plantel (15 min.)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piiblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item 111A/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe I1IA.

Motion: Second: Vote:

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS - ARTICULOS DE INFORMACION

A. Academic Accountability: CAASPP Results — Overview Part 2/Contabilidad Académica: Resultados de
CAASPP — Resumen Parte 2 — Bersola (20 min)

B. CDT Committee Update/Nofticias recientes del comité de curriculo — Campos (5 min)
C. Financial Report/Reporte Financiero - EdTec (15 min.)

FUTURE MEETINGS/Proxima Junta
November 18, 2016/18 de noviembre de 2016- Board Meeting/Reunion de la Mesa Directiva

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/Temas para agendas futuras

ADJOURNMENT/Clausura
The meeting was adjourned at i p.m./La junta terminé a las ; p.m.

Motion: Second: Vote:

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and upon request, the School may furnish reasonable auxiliary aids and services to qualified individuals with disabilities. Individuals
who require appropriate alternative modifications of the agenda in order to participate in Board meetings are invited to contact the LAS office. En conformidad con la Acta de Americanos
Incapacitados (ADA) y con el pedido formal, la escuela puede proveer servicios o la ayuda a individuos con incapacidades. Individuos que requieren servicios especiales para participar en la
Junta de la Mesa Directiva estan invitados comunicarse con la directora para hacer arreglos.



LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School

2850 49" Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Regular Board Meeting - Minutes
Friday, September 16, 2016
5:30PM in Room 7

I. Preliminary

I.A and B Meeting was called to order by Michelle Ramos at 5:36PM
Name Role Present Absent
Fernando Aceves Parent (14-17) X
Michelle Ramos Parent (15-18) X
Jennifer Bacsafra Parent (16-19) X
Angel Sepulveda-Parnell Staff (14-17) X
Antonio Gonzdlez Teacher (15-18) X
Perla Campos Teacher (16-19) X
Gustavo Gonzdlez Community Member (14-17) X
Peter Moulton Community Member (15-18) X
Erandi Zamora Community Member (16-19) X
SC Representative Student Council Representative X
Eduardo de Ledn Academic Director X
Teejay Bersola Academic Accountability Specialist X
Agenda Action

1.C Approval of Agenda A motion was made to approve the September 16, 2016 agenda.
1t Motion: Jennifer Bacsafra
2™ Motion: Erandi Zamora
Absences: Fernando Aceves, Antonio Gonzalez
Abstentions: None
The motion passed by seven votes.

I.D Approval of Minutes A motion was made to approve the board meeting minutes for August 19, 2016
1** Motion: Perla Campos
2™ Motion: Peter Moulton
Absences: Fernando Aceves
Abstentions: Antonio Gonzéalez
The motion passed by seven votes.

A motion was made to approve the board meeting minutes for August 5, 2016
1¥* Motion: Angel Sepulveda-Parnell

2" Motion: Peter Moulton

Absences: Fernando Aceves

Abstentions; Antonio Gonzilez

The motion passed by seven votes,

LLE Mission The mission was read aloud.

II. Communications Norms

ILA. Public Comments No public comment.

11.B.1. Student Council Executive Student Council Members introduced themselves, spoke of their roles
and their projects. The students also mentioned that there would be a school
dance in the spirit of “Back to School.” The Student Council’s balance: $2857.22

I.B.2 Parent Council Judy Morales provided general information regarding survey given to parents
during back-to-school night. Results of surveys will drive planning of events,
workshops and information sessions for parents. Morales also informed the board
regarding school-wide fundraisers and scholarship opportunities.

111. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSIONAND/OR ACTION

LA Board Development Gustavo Gonzalez reviewed expectations and responsibilities for board members.
Gonzalez informed board members what documents needed to be complete.
There was discussion regarding revisiting board member responsibilities with the
number of committees assigned.

Public Comments None
IIL.B Change of Signatories to It was recommended to reassign signatories for Schools Financial Credit Union,
LAS bank account adding Michelle Ramos, Governing Board President and Gustavo Gonzalez,
Chief Financial Officer




1% Motion: Peter Moulton

2" Motion: Angel Sepulveda-Parnell
Absences: Fernando Aceves
Abstentions: None

The motion passed by eight votes

Public Comments

None.

HI1.C

August Check Register

A motion was made to approve the August 2016 Check Register.

1% Motion: Peter Moulton

2" Motion: Michelle Ramos

Absences: Fernando Aceves

Abstentions: Antonio Gonzélez

The motion passed by seven votes: Angel Sepulveda-Parnell, Gustavo Gonzalez,
Michelle Ramos, Erandi Zamora, Peter Moulton, Jennifer Bacsafra, Perla
Campos

Public Comments

None.

IILD

LAS LEA Addendum,
School Plan, and LCAP:
Integration Review

Teejay Bersola provided overview of funding sources for LAS, as well as
accountability and reporting.

Public Comments

None.

IV. Informational Items
A. Facilities Update: Eduardo de Leon gave an estimated final cost of front parking lot to be near $600,000. He also mentioned
that State Architect needs to sign-off on the Proposition 1D project once the last items are addressed.

B. Financial Report: Angel Sepulveda- Parnell shared information about additional technology purchases. ~$85,000 budgeted for
technology. Remaining items will be discussed in detail at the Board Retreat.

V. Future Agenda Items- Antonio Gonzalez will give information about what other school districts are doing to create a Civic
Education Mandate.

VI. Adjournment
A motion was made to adjourn the board meeting.
1** Motion: Angel Sepulveda-Parnell
2" Motion: Jennifer Bacsafra
Absences: Fernando Aceves
Abstentions: None

The motion passed unanimously by all board members present.

The board meeting was adjourned at 7:38PM




ACADEMIA DE IDIOMAS DE SACRAMENTO

Una Escuela Piblica Constitucional de Inmersion Dual en Espaiiol
2850 49th Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Reunién Especial de la Mesa Directiva - Minutos

viernes, 5 de agosto del 2016
5:30 p.m. en el salon 7

I. Preliminar

LA La reunidn se empezo por Michelle Ramos a las 5:36 p.m.
LB Nombre Papel Presente Ausente
Fernando Aceves Padre (14-17) X
Michelle Ramos Madre (15-18) X
Jennifer Bacsafra Madre (16-19) X
Angel Sepilveda-Parnell | Personal (14-17) X
Antonio Gonzalez Maestro (15-18) X
Perla Campos Maestra (16-19) X
Gustavo Gonzilez Miembro Comunitario (14-17) X
Peter Moulton Miembro Comunitario (15-18) X
Erandi Zamora Miembro Comunitario (16-19) X
Representante estudiantil | Representante del Concilio Estudiantil X
Eduardo de Ledn Director Académico X
Teejay Bersola Especialista de Responsabilidad Académica X
Agenda Accidén
I.C Aprobacion de la agenda Se hizo una mocidn para aprobar la agenda del 16 de septiembre del 2016.
1* Mocion: Jennifer Bacsafra
2* Mocion: Erandi Zamora
Ausencias: Fernando Aceves, Antonio Gonzélez
Abstenciones: ninguna
La mocion fue aprobada con siete votos.
I.D Aprobacion de los minutos Se hizo una mocién para aprobar los minutos del 19 de agosto del 2016.
1? Mocién: Perla Campos
2" Mocion: Peter Moulton
Ausencias: Fernando Aceves,
Abstenciones: Antonio Gonzilez
La mocidn fue aprobada con ocho votos.
Se hizo wuna mocién para aprobar los minutos del 5 de agosto del 2016.
1* Mocion: Angel Sepiilveda-Parnell
2* Mocidn: Peter Moulton
Ausencias: Fernando Aceves,
Abstenciones: Antonio Gonzilez
La mocion fue aprobada con ocho votos.
LE Mision Se leyo la misién en voz alta.

I1. Comunicaciones — Normas y procedimientos

ILA.

Comentarios Publicos

Ninguno

I1.B.1

Concilio Estudiantil

Los miembros ejecutivos del concilio estudiantil se presentaron y hablaron sobre sus
responsabilidades y proyectos. Los estudiantes también mencionaron que se llevara a
cabo un baile con el tema de regreso a clase. Cesar Pifia Calderén informé a la Mesa
Directiva sobre el balance de la cuanta del concilio estudiantil: $2857.22

\IB.2

Concilio de Padres

Judy Morales presenté informacion general sobre la encuesta para padres que fue
entregada durante Noche de regreso a clases.

Los resultados de la encuesta determinaran la planificacién de eventos, talleres y
sesiones de informacion para los padres. Judy también informé a la Mesa Directiva
sobre eventos para recaudar fondos y oportunidades de becas.

111.

ARTICULOS PROGRAMADOS PARA ACCION/DISCUSION

LA

Desarrollo de la Mesa Directiva

Gustavo Gonzalez repasé las expectativas y responsabilidades para los miembros de
la Mesa Directiva e informé que documentos necesitan ser terminados. Hubo una
discusion sobre la posibilidad de revisitar las responsabilidades de los miembros,
incluyendo el nimero de comités asignados.

Comentarios Piblicos

Ninguno




1. B Cambio de signatarios de la cuenta | Se recomendo reasignar a los signatarios para Schools Financial Credit Union,
bancaria de LAS afiadiendo a Michelle Ramos, Presidente y a Gustavo Gonzalez, Jefe de finanzas.
1* Mocion: Peter Moulton

2" Mocién: Angel Septilveda-Parnell

Ausencias: Fernando Aceves,

Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocidn fue aprobada con ocho votos.

Comentarios Piblicos Ninguno.
II.C Registros de la cuenta bancaria del | Se hizo una mocion para aprobar los registros de la cuenta bancaria de julio.
mes de agosto 1* Mocién: Peter Moulton

2" Mocién: Michelle Ramos

Ausencias: Fernando Aceves

Abstenciones: Antonio Gonzilez

La mocién fue aprobada con siete votos: Angel Septlveda-Parnell, Gustavo
Gonzilez, Michelle Ramos, Erandi Zamora, Peter Moulton, Jennifer Bacsafra,
Perla Campos

Comentarios Piiblicos Ninguno.

Anexo de LEA, plan escolar y Teejay Bersola presentd un resumen sobre las fuentes de fondos para LAS y otros
IIL.D LCAP: Integracion, Revisién, y reportes.

aprobacion

Comentarios Pablicos

I'V. Articulos de informacion
A. Informacién reciente del plantel: Eduardo De Leon dio un estimado del costo final del estacionamiento de $600,000. De Leon
también menciono que el arquitecto del estado necesita aprobar el proyecto de 1D.

B. Reporte Financiero: Angel Sepiilveda-Parnell presenté informacidn sobre comprase de electrdnicos, un estimado de $85,000.

V. Articulos futuros — Antonio Gonzélez presentard informacion sobre lo que estan haciendo otros distritos escolares para crear un
mandato de educacién civica.

VI. Conclusion

Se hizo una mocion para concluir la reunion.

1* Mocion: Angel Septlveda-Parnell

2" Mocidn: Jennifer Bacsafra

Ausencias: Fernando Aceves

Abstenciones: Ninguna

La moci6n fue aprobada por todos los miembros presentes.

La reunién de la Mesa Directiva se concluy6 a las 7:38 p.m.




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

=

A California Public School

Agenda Item# 11B1
Board Meeting Date: October 21, 2016

Subject: Student Council

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

OO0O0OO0OK

Committee: Student Council (SC)

Information:

L. The last Student Council meeting was on October 6™, 2016.
2 Treasurer’s Report: SC current funds are: $2857.22
3. Public Comments:

1. Maestra Mercado attended the meeting to talk about Student Council taking on the initiative to get
more playground equipment. With this equipment comes the possibility of creating intramural
teams throughout the school and practice core skills learned in Kinesiology class.

2. Student Council voted and unanimously agreed that the School Improvement Committee will take
on this task

4, Student Council Reports:
»  Dance debrief: Student Councils Back-to-School Dance was held on September 30", We earned $600 in
total.
s  Student Council Feedback:

o Inthe future include separate waiting areas for parents with younger kids during Middle School
Dance, provide activities at the dance, provide SC members with specific jobs during the dance.

o Dance times: Make both dances the same amount of time, or shorten the Middle School Dance to
an hour and 15 minutes.

o Overall conclusion that more money was earned during the first dance than the second.

e Next event: Dia de los Muertos Haunted House
o  Student Council will create two versions: one “G rated” (less scary) and one scary
o Location of the Haunted House TBD

¢ Canned Food Drive:

o October 10" -November 10" Student Council is hosting the Kids Can Food Drive, all proceeds
will go to the Sacramento Food Bank

o Student Council members will deliver donations at the end of the Food Drive

e  Uniforms:
o  All SC members will receive their Student Council T-Shirt at the next SC Meeting
e Committee Work and Debrief
o SC members divided into their committees to work on committee plans
= School Improvement: Equipment/Intramural Sports and Clean Campus Campaign
*  Community Service: Health Fair “Rocket into Health”
= School Spirit: First Spirit Day 10/20 “Sports Day”
e Working on improving participation
»  Fundraising: Fall Grams




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

¢  Closing Statements:
o Dobkin and Lomeli will be checking SC members grades: must maintain a 2.5 GPA and have no
“Ns” on progress report/report card

o Upcoming: SC is looking into using fundraisers earning to sponsor a LAS student to pay for their
field trips.

o Meeting adjourned: 4:05pm.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Student Council ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 10.16.2016 ( ) MOU, pages




2 aeml Idlomaseacramen

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

byl EL
= ;;,Egﬁ%

A California Public School
Agenda Articulo# 1IB1

Fecha de la Reunion: 21 de octubre del 2016

Tema: Concilio estudiantil

Articulo de informacion

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion

Accion

I O

Comité: Concilio Estudiantil

Informacidn:
1. Latltima reunion del concilio estudiantil fue el 6 de octubre del 2016.
2. Reporte del tesorero: Los fondos del concilio estudiantil son de $2857.22
3. Comentarios publicos:

e La maestra Mercado estuvo presente durante la reunion para hablar sobre una iniciativa
para que el concilio estudiantil obtenga equipo para el patio. Con este equipo viene la
posibilidad de crear grupos internos y practicar habilidades aprendidas en la clase de
kinesiologia.

¢ Ll concilio estudiantil voté con unanimidad y acordé que el comité de mejora de la
escuela se pondré a cargo de este proyecto.

4, Reporte del concilio estudiantil
s Reporte del baile: El baile de noche de regreso a clases fue el 30 de septiembre. Las ganancias fueron
de $600.
e Comentarios del concilio estudiantil:

o Encel futuro incluir dreas de espera para los padres con hijos/as pequefio/as durante el baile de
secundaria, proveer actividades durante el baile, proveer trabajos especificos para los
miembros de concilio.

o Tiempo del baile: Hacer que ambos bailes duren el mismo tiempo o que el baile de secundaria
se de una hora y quince minutos.

o Serecaud6 mds dinero durante la primera parte del baile.

e Siguiente evento: Casa de espantos - Dia de los Muertos
o El concilio estudiantil creara dos versiones: una que cause asuste menos que la otra.
o Locacion de la casa de espantos esta por determinarse.

e Recaudacion de comida enlatada:

o Elconcilio estudiantil recaudara comida enlatada del 10 de octubre al 10 de noviembre. Toda
la comida serd donada a Sacramento Food Bank.

o Elconcilio estudiantil llevara las donaciones al final del evento.

e Uniformes:
o Todos los miembros del concilio recibiran sus camisetas durante la siguiente reunion.
e Trabajo de comités:
o Miembros del concilio se dividieron entre sus comités para hacer planes
*  Mejoramiento escolar: equipo/grupos internos y la campaiia de plantel limpio
»  Servicio comunitario: Feria de salud: “Rocket into Health”
*  Espiritu escolar: Dia de espiritu escolar: 20 de octubre — “Dia de deportes”
=  Recaudacion de fondos: Fall Grams




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

e Declaraciones finales:
o Dobkin y Lomeli revisaran las calificaciones de miembros del concilio. Deben de mantener
un promedio de 2.5 y no tener N en su boleta de calificaciones.

o Concilio estudiantil estd paneando en recaudar fondos para patrocinar estudiantes para paseos.
o Lareunién fue cerrada a las 4:05 pm.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Concilio estudiantil ( ) La constitucion, paginas

Fecha: 10.16.16 ( ) MOU, paginas




Academia e Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

T
==

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: October 21,2016 Agenda Item#11B2

Subject: Parent Council Update

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference

Conference/Action

Action

I | =

Information: The Parent Council continues to discuss their mission, effective ways to provide opportunities of
empowerment for parents, as well as how to effectively raise funds.

Parent Development: In October Parent Council featured the Sacramento Covered California. Sacramento Covered
California partners with the medical community throughout the Sacramento region to connect families with medical
insurance coverage and services. Parents were able to learn more about this wonderful community organization and

ask questions about qualifying for medical and dental benefits.

November will feature La Familia Counseling Center. The center provides a number of resources including, and not
limited to, Birth and Beyond, First 5, parenting classes, Seta, Youth on Course, Community Health Navigator
Program, Covered California, Suicide prevention, on the job training, Out of School Youth Employment, Crisis
Intervention, and Sacramento Works One-Stop Career Center.

Fundraising: As the fall season commences, PC has a number of exciting fundraising events. We hope you can join
in one or all of our planned school-wide activities.

o Items for sale; LAS sticker/magnets ($1-$5), Calavera 2016 T-shirts ($12)

e  Ongoing events; Collection of Box Tops, School Cents at Arden Mall

o  Fall Specific: Believe Kids Catalog Orders

o Annual Events: Dia de Los Muertos (Friday, Oct. 28, 2016), Winter Festival (Friday, Dec. 9™, 2016)

PC would like to extend a special invitation to all Governing Board members to be participate and/or attend in the
fundraising opportunities and events.

PC Sponsorships: Parent Council and the LAS teachers are working to provide a number of field trip scholarships
to students for upcoming overnight trips.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Parent Council ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 10.16.2016 () MOU, pages




=

Academia de Idiomas de acrament

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# [1B2

Fecha de la Reunién: 19 de octubre del 2016

Tema: Noticias recientes del concilio de padres

X Articulo de informacion

[] Aprobaci6n en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
[l Conferencia/Accion

[] Accién

Informacidén: El concilio de padres contintia hablando sobre su mision. Maneras efectivas de brindar oportunidades
de empoderamiento para padres, al igual que como seguir recaudando fondos.

Desarrollo de padres: Durante el mes de octubre, el concilio de padres dio la bienvenida a Sacramento Covered
California. Sacramento Covered California hace equipo con la comunidad médica de la region de Sacramento para
conectar a familias con cobertura y servicios médicos. Los padres pudieron aprender mas sobre esta organizacion y
hacer preguntas sobre como calificar para servicios médicos y dentales.

En noviembre, el concilio de padres le dara la bienvenida a La Familia Counseling Center. El centro de La Familia
ofrece un numero de programas para las familias, incluyendo: Birth and Beyond, First 5, clases para padres, Seta,
Youth on Course, Community Health Nagivator Program, Covered California, prevencién de suicidio,
entrenamiento para trabajo, intervencion de crisis, y el centro de oficios y carreras de Sacramento Works.

Recaudacion de fondos: Este otofio, el concilio de padres tiene varios eventos emocionantes para recaudar fondos.
Esperamos que nos puedan acompaiiar durante nuestros eventos.

e  Articulos en venta: Calcomanfas e imanes de LAS($1-$5), camisetas de calavera ($12)

s  Eventos en desarrollo: recaudacion de Box Tops, School Cents en el centro comercial de Arden

e Eventos durante el otofio: ordenes por catdlogo de Believe Kids
e Eventos anuales: Dia de los muertos (viernes, 28 de octubre), festival de invierno (viernes, 9 de

diciembre)

Patrocinios: El concilio de padres y lo/as maestro/as de LAS estdn trabajando para proveer becas para estudiantes
que puedan usar para paseos de la escuela.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Concilio de padres ( ) La constitucion, paginas
Fecha: 10.19.16 ( ) MOU, paginas




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: October 21, 2016

Subject: September Check Register

Information Item Only
Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference
Conference/Action
Action

I I

Committee: School Leadership

Recommendation:

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:

Agenda Item# IIIA

School Leadership requests that the Governing Board review and approve the September 2016 check register.

Documents Attached:
1. September 2016 Check Register

MOTION
September Check Register

Aye
Nay

Abstain

Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Ramos, Michelle

Bacsafra, Jennifer

Sepulveda-Parnell, Angel

Gonzalez, Antonio

Campos, Perla

Gonzalez, Gustavo

Moulton, Peter

Zamora, Erandi

Totals:

Submitted By: School Leadership
Date: 10.16.16

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min.

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Fecha de la Reunién: 21 de octubre del 2016

Tema: Registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de septiembre

Articulo de informacion
Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento
Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Accion
Accidn

I

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Recomendacion:

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado:

Agenda Articulo# I1IA

El Liderazgo Escolar solicita que la Mesa Directiva revise y apruebe los registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de

septiembre del 2016.

Documentos adjunto:

1. Registro de la cuenta bancaria de septiembre del 2016.

MOCION
Registro de la cuenta bancaria
de septiembre

Aye
Nay
Abstain

Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Ramos, Michelle

Bacsafra, Jennifer

Sepillveda-Parnell, Angel

Gonzalez, Antonio

Campos, Perla

Gonzalez, Gustavo

Moulton, Peter

Zamora, Erandi

Totales:

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 5 min,
Entregado por: Liderazgo escolar
Fecha: 10.16.16

Paginas pertinentes en:
( ) La constitucion, paginas
( ) MOU, paginas




19151624 S1U} UO PAPN|OUL JOU Bl $HOAYD ||olhed
Ho8yo ay) Ag pred ,Junowy 8210AU|/paZIWS], Yoea Joj Jeadde ||im Junowy 2949, [B10} 8y 302Ud suo Ag pied ag Aew ,SJUNOWY S210AU|/paZIWaSY|, 10 sasuadxa adynjy :81oN

12'8/8°¢C /822l  9.L0Z/2/6 LZZLE suonn|og uoneonp3 [ejoL
00°0ElL 9L/L€/80 8 L1/80 ‘SSe|D SsaullespM/BBOA  910Z/2/6 0ZZLE ~ buog-eyoibo] esn
88°G0€ Bupjied % Jeuuig youn :quiey  9L0Z/2/6 6LZLE zaieng eIyuAD
00°189'66 AlINoag % 91L/0€/90 - GL/LO/L0  910Z/2/6 gLzLE $82IAISS BUNUN022Y//1913sIg
”Em_m._m>O S99 h“coEmm._m( EEIg 3___o.mu_ nOON_‘ #snD |O0OYDS paliun E_O Olusuweldeg
62°G/E abea)|I g dujpunoy ybil4 Jsuulg :quisy  910Z/2/6 .12ZLE owoy eueq
00°s¢<lL SI9p[od SAMOIN 10) %007 9L0Z/Z/6 oLzle "ou] 00| J31S3Y20Y
Ayienp g wwo) ysiueds sA0IN ussl) $0-00ZL #9pI0
00°SZv /1/60/60 3 91/01/60 :}el 8Seg J0BlU0D :0Z/LS #SND  9L0Z/2/6 GLZLE 0JUBWIEIOES JO S}ONpOld OSIY
00°000'6 |enjadiad uoneonps 9102/2/6 rLZLE 0711 oAswold
2|0sSuU0D EmEmm:mE awoiyo m_moow JOON 1L-9L0¢ #°d
62651 B3] g SauUised .quidy  9102/2/6 elLzle 221194 U33|yie)
26°96 9L/gL/0 WuswaesIinquiiey  9L0Z/Z/6 ZiZle zalad |anbIN
00°00S 91/1Z/80 :dN UEs|D [00YDS % [BAOWSY PEBM\  9L0T/Z/6 LLZLE epueli|y 0Ipad
000LZ 91/01/80 -buiurelr] Jeyndwio) sysuQ -68L#AUl  9L0Z/2/6 0LZLE sya] [ewndO
00°G8L'9LL 9L/GL/0 - 81/¥0 - sabieyd joenuo) :9gzL-SL#109lold  91L0Z/2/6 60ZLE uoIoNIISU0D-pueT dIdWAIQ
6988/’ 6/16698¢  9102/2/6 80Z1¢€ IEERIERTS)
LEVTT 91/Z1/80 JuswasInquisy  91.0Z/Z/6 L0ZLE BZ3|\ BUSUD
09%9 91/180 WBwasinquisy  9102/2/6 90Z1€ OpeOIs|\ BUBSNS
0002 spiemay S|gd quiey  910Z/Z/6 G0ZLE Zopus|\ e|os|
LE6L 91/ZZ/80 WawaesIinquidy  910Z/Z/6 ¥0Z1E IVEENEIELE
18°98 SUBIQIT WOLISSe|D 10} )@yl ] /sulg [quiidy  9L0Z/Z/6 €0zZLE FEENEES]
16°8¢ 91/61/80 Wawaesinquisy  910Z/2/6 Z0Z1E seioe|\ J euey
81°60S 1odie) wooisse|) L-10-00ZL #9PI0  910Z/2/6 LOZLE sleusje|y Buluiea asoysaxe
GZ'625 slaubey @ SUIYS O d [quidyd  91L0Z/2/6 00ZL€ ysiuusy z17
76 LESL le1s8  9102/2/6 66LLE Jaydo9
BIT Muni] X8|4-0S10] 014SS8SSY - ¥ ‘G5#2009 #sSnD
v'S sallddng :quidy  91L0Z/2/6 86L1¢ ellaliad suyo
00'66 GL0Z /eqwedag  910Z/2/6 /BLLE "0U| "S9JBI00SSY HIOMISN sJaAIQg
- Joddng [eaiuyoa] ¥ alemyos SN ‘BunnsoH aNsgsp
LYSLy sallddng wooisse|D :quidy  9L0Z/2/6 96L1E EPBUBISED B[RI0BID
6£°GES /1/Z2/80 - 91/£2/80  9102/2/6 GBLLE D711 'YSn spuelg QJ0V
Nl AGLL G9 BWAIN [BSS}eSH D9 [9AS 'GL.Z0L #SnD
junouny uonduossq ajed daquinN 329y Jopuapn
%99y
16'628'2L6  [Eejol puelD 9L0Z Jaquiaydes

doips

ojuswelioeg jo Awapesy abenbue]

19)s1b6ay y29yo




“Ja)siBal sIy} uo papnjoul Jou ale syoayd Jjoihed
"o8y2 8y} Aq pied junouly 8210AU|/PSZIWR]], Yora Jo} Jeadde [Im Junowy ¥2ayo, (210} 8yl 329yd auo Aq pied 8q Aew ,Sjunowy 8910AU)/pazZIWS]], JO sasuadxs ajdiynyy 810N

00°29¢ 91/Z1/0L oBea|N @ weibold ||| $¥00d BUiZEWY 910Z/6L/6 ¢sele Jajus) SoUsI0g 8snoylamod
68°C06 6.16698€ 9L02/6L/6 Lgele jodaq 2240
1911 8100808 DO TES90L# 1sND  9L0Z/6L/6 06ZLe SWJSAS 20140 HOMISN
8Z'6. sal|ddng 20IjQ @ S82ld S1a9d [quidy  9102/61/6 6¥2LE Zapual\ efas|
LS /¥ I8N USplES) 10) S|00] R SYoeug quisy 9L02/6L/6 avelLe Z3|EZU0S) OIUQIUY
00001 9L, Jequaydas  9L0Z/6L/6 VALARS saulisnpuj Jojens|3
- YIUOA 34} 10} SoUBUSIUIEIN JOJBAS|T 'GE0Z | #AU|
¢6°9¢¢ sal|ddng 1 s[euslel\ :quidy  910Z/61/6 vzZLEe unjgoq alueydsis
00°096 L1/20/20 du] piald JeBuajeyd speis paz  91.0z/61/6 141> wnasn|\ A18A00sIg
00°96 Le6skl  91L02/61/6 PreLe 201SN[ JO Juswpeda(q
Gz'LlL'T HIYS-1 0jod A8siar 0G/0S YINOA SSUBH 20-002L # Od 9L0Z/6L/6 EvCLE jujuoisngd
06°028'9L s)oog 21ydeiboag) [BuoleN :1//ZZ6VZ #20V  9L0Z/61/6 ZrelLe Puluies sbebusd
00°S0S'L 91/0€/8 % 62/8 '€2/8 '22/8 '/1/8 Adeiay] [euonednaoO  9L0Z/6L/6 Lyele S80IASS [EUONEINPT FHVYD
£6'98 (GZ 40 XoBd) WO} pIoday [I-DGWX ‘€LeY000E #ASND  910Z/2L/6 ovelLe [EUS]0d BUI¥90JUN SdM
ISVEB'T clocsyS  9L0T/CL/6 6ECLE 03 13vd/wealispulpy
00°69.'6 pajoalig se swoolsse|)  9L0g/ZL/6 g8eCLe UDISM\ BAS1S
[eJ2A9S Ul SI19)INO PSsledlpa( Jo uole|elsu] :asnos #0d
ve e sy yooogawolyp Anqs  910Z/21L/6 LETLE asnoyale) Jendwo) waynos
Vav#LNZEWr 1-M3IH PiEXBd BBIMaH ‘6861EV T #SND
00'526¢C 229¢00 9L0Z/2L/6 9ezLe uoiEdNpP3 JO 3O AUNOD OJUSWEIOES
9/'6£66 610¢ J2q010Q :woolsse|) Joj asea :00ZL#ASND  910Z/2L/6 Gelle $80IAI8S buiuN02Y/30LIsIg
[ooyos paiiun A)ID OJUSWEIDES
89°CL0'68L 9L, aunpr g Aej - go4 - 1Blep  910Z/2L/6 Feele $92IA8S BuunoodyAoLIsia
B [eacway asepn ‘Bunesy ‘len4 ‘Anouioe|3 0ozl #snD |o0y2g paliun AlD ojuaweloes
2L '96¢€ 6.16698C 910Z/CL/6 eecLe 10daQg 220
OLEr SO0qoY quiley  9102/2L/6 ceele EUIIOIN JOIDIA
00°S8¢ 91/01/80 @ 60/80 :@ouUsiauo)  9102/cL/6 LeeLe SLUENDI JSjIUUSI JO 32O MeT
suoydaja] ‘uoneuodsuel] 0} 10BIUOY pasodold malnay
8L°LSL L 910z 4290300 :wniwald yiesH Alyuopy ‘Z000-9985€9000 9L0Z/ZL/6 oegle Ju| ue|d yjjesH uonepunod Iasie}
¢S LSY sallddng 34 ‘0£0S/ 16 #AU| ‘G5HZ009# Jowolsnd  9L0Z/ZL/6 B6CClLE Jaydog
00'66 9L0Zz 9loz/ieLie e TAARS "dU| ‘S8JBID0SSY YIOMISN asianI]
1dag - Joddng |Bo1uyoa] @ alemyos SIND ‘BunisoH susgap
451" [Iouno JuspniS Jol siepjod quiey  9L0¢/CL/6 Lecle Sl|os 8 esoy
007008 9SUSIT B)IS PNO|D EUPUEX3)Y  9L0T/CL/6 9cele uoluedLio)
l61GE'C 9102/510¢ - Iipny uonesuadwo) SI9YIONA [LZZL #SND  9L0Z/ZL/6 g¢ele |jeg Jeueyn
00°056 abexoed buiuiel] Joy sanddns  9102/21/6 ¥ZZLE LWINIOSU0D aby-|ooyos eluioyed
89'vZ/. 9L0Z Jeqwisides  9102/2/6 ciile VO - Ug|d 32IAI3G UOISIA
- winjwia.d uoisiA AJYIUOW 1L000 £2627C Z 1190V
junouny ; ; : ~dopusp

199u9

‘uoydudseg

~ ®jeg  J3UINN 984D




“Jg)siBal sIyl UO papnjoul Jou aJe SHJ3LD ||0JARd
"23y2 8y} Ag pied ,Junowy S210AU|/pazZIWS)|, YoES Joj Jeadde |im Junowy X¥oayo), [B101 8yl ¥2ayd auo Aq pied aq AW ,SIUNOWY 210AU|/PAZIWA]|, 10 Sasuadxa ajdnin 210N

£6'C86'L 91/8Z/6 @}ep buisop yuis - /69 Buipug 190y 9102/62/6 9/ZL€ uolun ypal) eluwiojed

8Zv27Z'6 9L0Z 9102/92/6 G/ZLE abejuenpy UjesH UIs)Sapn
1940}o0 - wniwaid [euag AlYuow 000V LE9L0LE dnolo

009LL7L 9L/6L/0L JABL DL DIMIY,SRIL MOYS pyLL #SND  9102/92/6 v/ZLE "ou| UaJp|iyd 1o} aseay |

GE'826'9 OL/LE/OL 910Z/92/6 €/2LE Snid YHesH Japng
- 1L0/0| - wniwald YyeaH AJyuow ‘911980 :d| dnoio

9F'0EY'9 OVZEDSD - dY 1 ‘686VEY T #SND  91L02/92/6 zlZLE asnoyalep) Jandwo) uiaynos

00001} swea] 192203 shog/siD  9102/92/6 LIZLE anbea 218|yly [00Y2S 3IPPIN AlD OlUSWRIoES

0£'€S sal|ddng ¥ s[eusle|y :quidy  91.02/92/6 0/2Z1€ Zenbupoy aual|

00°0£2'L lenuuy - (Uoeonp3) 2107 - [puedb 'db/1-9L0Z #Od  9102/92/6 69Z1€ 071 oASWoId

8Z€8LC W00ISSE|D 19d 994 Aes A 02V d 'G68Z0SZ#90Y  91.02/92/6 89Z1¢ uoneonp3 uosiead

0.'86L°8LE (enp soueleg) 9L0Z/92Z/6 L9ZLE uonioNIISUOD-pueT AdWAIQ
91/¥2/80 - 1L£//0 - sabiey) enuo '9ezL-GL# 103loid

LE'¥ZS sleusiely .quidy  9102/92/6 99Z1L¢ BOAON BUY

0008€T 9L/LE/80 - 8Z/20 % 92/80 - 22/80 :2IN0Y INd/WY [00YdS  9L0Z/92/6 GozZLE 80In8g uoljelodsuel] s [eeyoly
0] BWOH - SV ¥ VYOO :uoneuodsuel | Wwspnis '8/ L9z #dul

5z°0Z SdSN quisy  910z/9Z/6 ¥9Z1L€ Zopus|\ eS|

00°00€£'9 9102 ‘0l 1daS NIy} 910z 'L ANl Woly S8IABS  9102/92/6 €9ZLE ueiged "D maype

a4k 9L/L€/S0 B 2Z/S0 - £2/50 ‘0T/S0 - 9L/S0  91L0Z/9Z/6 zozle suonnjog Buiuies
‘€1/S0 - 60/S0 ‘90/S0 - 20/S0 ‘uoneAlssqQ Juspnis :oAS

L0'89¥% jedie) woolisse|d :0Z-00Z1 #2pJ0  9102/92/6 L9ZLE s|eusjely buiuiea aloysaxeT]

£6'65E'LL Sdn pue ‘Bunoel] O1d ‘910z ¥des -eoinies AlyluolN  910Z/9Z/6 09Z1L€ EMECIGE]

G/'189°L 91/0€/60 - L0/60 @sea Ja1doD AJYIUOIN ‘€COZETHOOY  9102/92/6 BSZLE ou| 'S82IAISS [EIOUBUL] USpUET 8beT 8

0625/ 91/1€/80 sbuiusaliog Buuesy 8}IS-uQ |[enuuy  910Z/9Z/6 8GZL¢E (HHD) ou] ‘yiesH Buueay Joj J2jua)d

00°9¢6 duy p|aid Juspnig ‘gL G88LEZ# 1BPI0  9102/92/6 /G2LE "ou| uieq upjdwnd s,doysig

¥S+98'c sebieyd  9.0z/61/6 9G6ZLe OU| UOHEDIUNWILLIOYD WESISPUIAA
Buipuey g Bulddiys ‘y0£95ZE #4S ‘9221 LODDSI-IN #0d

/6262 sel|ddns [e1po}sn) 'GE0¥ /. #09Y  9102/61/6 GGZLE syloppAlddng

G/ ¥8¢ Juswissassy  910z/61/6 ¥GZLe zaleng elyuip
ad % en|o ‘sipno ‘syoog Buljjedg/epel| ‘syoog ad :quiay

0S¥8 Bumng |eoads g buipped an|o ‘uedq sepnou| YON Hed-z  91L0Z/61/6 £6zZle asnos

junowy. JaquinN %9349 10pUSA

393y

uonduvssg

g




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

=4

A California Public School

Agenda Item# [1IB
Board Meeting Date: October 21, 2016

Subject: Facilities Committee Update

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

XOOOOO

Committee/Staff: A. Septlveda (Chair), A. Gonzélez, T. Gellie, X. Macias, M. Mlakar, E. de Ledn,
Absent: F. Aceves

Information:
The Committee met on October 10", 2016. The committee discussed establishing norms and completed their job
descriptions and code of ethics for committee members, and then discussed the following agenda items:

Parking Lot
e  Final punch list items are in the process of being completed. Final sealing will take place on October 15,

Core Buildings
* Steve Welch Electrical Contractors submitted a bid to add electrical outlets to most core building
classrooms. Work was completed in early August. Included at least one dedicated circuit to support the
needs of computer carts and additional outlets.
e de Leodn shared a bid from Saenz Landscaping Construction for permanent walls in classrooms, including
two semi-permanent walls in Pod G and L.

Committee requested
e At least two more bids to compare pricing of permanent walls
e de Ledn to check about triggering DSA with wall installation

o de Ledn and Sepiilveda to engage in conversation with RGA regarding more extensive modernization of
core building

Prop 1D Update
e DSA has signed off on paperwork to begin closure of loan

e  Contractors are on site to close and finish punch list

The following item was not discussed within the committee meeting, given the timing of the notification from the California
School Finance Authority (CSFA);

Addendum to the funding agreement:

The Language Academy of Sacramento entered into a funding agreement with the California School Finance
Authority in fall of 2011 to fund the new construction and rehabilitation of the LAS Campus. The original
agreement allowed for a local match share (50% loan and 50% grant) at a 2% interest rate. As previously reported to
the Board, repayments of loan were to begin one year (May 2016) after occupation. As such, the first payment was
scheduled and deducted from the general apportionment (see attached schedule). Payment #2 is scheduled to
withdraw on November 1* for a total amount of $133,221.26.



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

The California School Finance Authority (CSFA) and the State Allocation Board requires an addendum to the
original funding agreement that allows the state to collect the local match share portion via the Intercept Mechanism

described in Ed. Code 17199.4.

Fiscal Impact:

Payments are scheduled for May and November of each year until 5/1/2044 in the amount of $133,221.26. See

attached financials for additional fiscal impact.

Motion:

We recommend the Board motion to add the addendum to the funding agreement between the Language Academy
of Sacramento and the California School Finance Authority (CSFA).

Attachments:
1. Addendum to funding agreement
2. Repayment Schedule

Next meeting: November 7", 2016

MOTION
Addendum to Funding
Agreemtn

Aye
Nay

Abstain

Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Ramos, Michelle

Bacsafra, Jennifer

Sepuilveda-Parnell, Angel

Gonzalez, Antonio

Campos, Perla

Gonzalez, Gustavo

Moulton, Peter

Zamora, Erandi

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 15 min
Submitted By: Facilities Committee
Date: 10.16.16

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Articulo# 111

Fecha de la Reunion: 21 de octubre del 2016

Tema: Noticias recientes del plantel

(] Articulo de informacién

[] Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

(] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

(] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado; )
[] Conferencia/Accién

Accién

Comité: A. Sepilveda, A. Gonzilez, T. Gellie, X. Macias, M. Mlakar, E. de Leon. Absent: F. Aceves

Informacion:

El comité se reunid el 10 de octubre del 2016. El comité hablo sobre establecer normas y completaron sus
descripciones de trabajo y el codigo ético para los miembros. Después hablaron sobre los siguientes puntos:

Estacionamiento
e Elestacionamiento estad por terminarse. El sello final serd el 15 de octubre.

Estructuras centrales
e Los contratistas de Steve Welch Electrical estregaron una oferta para afiadir tomas de corriente a la mayoria

de los salones. El trabajo de terminé en agosto. Se incluyé por lo menos un circuito para las computadoras
y para tomas de corrientes.

e De Leon presento una oferta de parte de Saenz Landscaping Construction para la construccion de paredes
permanentes en los salones, incluyendo dos paredes semi-permanentes en los salones G y L.

El Comité solicito
e Ofertas adicionales para comparar los precios de las paredes permanentes.
e De Leon revisara si la construccion de paredes permanentes en los salones activard DSA.
e De Leon y Sepiilveda entren en platicas con RGA sobre maderas de modernizar las estructuras centrales,

Noticias recientes del Prop 1D
e  DSA ha firmado los papeles para moverse con la clausura del préstamo.
e  Los contratistas estan terminado la lista de trabajo.

El siguiente articulo no fue discutido durante le reunion del comité debido a que la notificacién por parte de CSFA
se dio después de la reunién.

Adicidon a los términos de financiacion

La Academia de idiomas de Sacramento entr6 en un acuerdo de financiacion con la Autoridad de
financiacién de escuelas de California (CSFA por sus siglas en inglés) durante el otofio del 2011 para
financiar la nueva construccién y la rehabilitacién de LAS. El acuerdo inicial permitia porciones
correspondientes (50% préstamo y 50% subsidios) con un interés de 2%. Como se le reporto a la Mesa
Directiva, los pagos del préstamo se deben de dar un afio después de la fecha de ocupacion. Por lo tanto, el
primer pago fue programado y deducido de los fondos generales. El pago numero dos estd programado para
el Iro de noviembre con un monto de $133,221.26.



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

CSFA y el Consejo de distribucion estatal (SAB por sus siglas en inglés) requiere una adicién al acuerdo de
financiacidn original que permite que el estado colecte la porcion correspondiente mediante el mecanismo
de intercepcion descrito en el codigo educacional 17199.4.

Impacto fiscal:
Los pagos estan programados para mayo y noviembre de cada aiio, hasta el 1ro de mayo del 2044 en con un
monto de $133,221.26. Vea los documentos adjuntos para mas detalles.

Recomendacion:
El comité del plantel recomienda a la Mesa Directiva que haga una adicién al acuerdo de financiacién entre
LAS y CSFA.

Documentos adicionales:
1. Adicion al acuerdo de financiacion

2. Calendario de pagos

La siguiente reunion serd el 7 de noviembre del 2016

MOCION
ADICION AL ACUERDO
DE FINANCIACION

Aye
Abstain

Nay
Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Ramos, Michelle

Bacsafra, Jennifer

Septlveda-Parnell, Angel

Gonzilez, Antonio

Campos, Perla

Gonzalez, Gustavo

Moulton, Peter

Zamora, Erandi

Totals:

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 15 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Comité del plantel ( ) La constitucion, paginas
Fecha: 10.21.16 ( ) MOU, paginas




ADDENDUM TO FUNDING AGREEMENT
CHARTER SCHOOL FACILITIES PROGRAM

LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO (CDS Code # 34-67439-0106898),
a California Charter School,

AND

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

This ADDENDUM to the Funding Agreement (Addendum) is made on , by
and among the California School Finance Authority (Authority) and State Allocation
Board, individually and collectively referred to as the State, and the charter school
identified above, a California Charter School (Charter School).

WHEREAS the Charter School entered into the Funding Agreement under the
Charter School Facilities Program (CSFP), dated, ; and

WHEREAS the California School Finance Authority adopted a resolution on
September 22, 2011 to require that all Program awardees shall be subject to the
mechanism to intercept the Charter School General Purpose Entitlement Grant,
pursuant to Education Code, Section 17199.4 (Intercept Mechanism), and that all
Program awardees that have already been found financially sound for Preliminary,
Advance, or Final Apportionments, and that have not yet entered into an agreement to
participate in the intercept mechanism will be required to execute amended Program
Agreements that include provisions specifying this requirement; and

WHEREAS the Charter School’s Funding Agreement does not include a
provision requiring the Intercept Mechanism.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the parties hereby agree
as follows:

1. The following provision shall hereby apply to the Charter School’'s Funding
Agreement (Article Il — “Financing of the Charter School's Program”):

The Charter School will make its payments on the local matching share
to the State through the use of the Intercept Mechanism as described in
Section 17199.4 of the Education Code.

2. All other terms and conditions in the Funding Agreement shall remain
effective.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Addendum to the
Funding Agreement as of the date first written above.

Language Academy of Sacramento:

By: Date:

Signature

Print Name and Title:

and

CALIFORNIA SCHOOL FINANCE AUTHORITY:

By: Date:

Katrina Johantgen, Executive Director

and

STATE ALLOCATION BOARD

By: Date:

Signature

Print Name and Title:




DES CALIFORMIA DEPARTMENT OF
GENERAL SERVICES

Governor Edmund G. Brown Jr.

March 29, 2016

Ms. Judy Morales

Business Officer

Language Academy of Sacramento
2850 49th Avenue

Sacramento, CA 95817

Subject: LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO, Application Number 54/67439-00-005

Dear Ms. Morales:

This is a friendly réminder, Office of Public School Construction (OPSC) will be collecting the loan

payment for the School Facility Program (SFP) application number 54/67439-00-005 via the intercept
process. The offset will be for the payment due on May 1, 2016 for $115,688.34.

The intercept process is completed during the last week of the month. The offset for the payment due
will be taken from monthly apportionment received from California Department of Education.

Please note that there are no intercepts for the months of February, June, and July. _Durinsj this
period the charter school will send the payment directly to OPSC.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at Sasikala.Vedanarayanan@dgs.ca.gov or
(916) 375-4002. '

Sincerely,

Sasikala Vedanérayanan '
Senior Accounting Officer
Office of Public School Construction

cc: Accounting (A/R)-file

- Aftachment

OFFICE OF PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION | State of California | California Government Operations Agency
707 3rd Sireet | West Sacramento, CA 95605 | 1 916.376.1771 | www.dgs.ca.gov/opsc



DES .CALIFDRNIA DEPARTMENT OF
GENERAL SERVICES

Governor Edmund G. Brown Jr.

March 29, 2016

Ms. Judy Morales

Business Officer

Language Academy of Sacramento
2850 49th Avenue

Sacramento, CA 95817

Subject: LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO, Application Number 54/67439-00-006

Dear Ms. Morales:

This is a friendly reminder, Office of Public School Construction (OPSC) will be collecting the loan

payment for School Facility Program (SFP) application number 54/67439-00-006 via the intercept
process. The offset will be for the payment due on May 1, 2016 for $17,532.95.

The intercept process is completed during the last week of the month. The offset for the payment due
will be taken from monthly apportionment received from California Department of Education.

Please note that there are no intercepts for the months of February, June, and July. During this period
the charter school will send the payment directly to OPSC.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at Sasikala.Vedanarayanan@dgs.ca.gov or
(916) 375-4002.

Sincerely,

\N.fA—

Sasikala Vedanarayanan

Senior Accounting Officer

Office of Public School Construction

cc: Accounﬁng (A/R)-file

Attachment

QFFICE OF PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION | State of California | California Government Operations Agency
707 3rd Street | West Sacramento, CA 95605 | t 916.376.1771 | www.dgs.ca.gov/opsc



Charter School Facilities Program - Payment Schedule e
Charter School:| Language Academy of Sacramento Occupancy Date: 04/01/2015|.
Application Number:| 54/67439-00-006 Last Disbursement Date: 07/16/2014
! Project Cost: $1,617,902.00 First Payment Date: 05/01/2016
I Local Matching Share: $758,951.00 Last Payment Date (LPD): 05/01/2044
Annual Interest Rate: 2.000% Disbursement Date to LPD: 29.81 years
Payment Payment Date Principal Interest Payment FY Payment Prin. Balance
. Totals: >> $ 758951.00 | § 240,427.22 | $ 09937822 | $  999,378.22
1 05/01/2016 9,943.44 7,589.51 17,632.95 17,632.95 $  749,007.56
2 | 11/01/2016 | 10,042.87 | 7,490.08 | 17,532.95 | 738,964.69
3 05/01/2017 10,143.30 7,389.66 17,632.95 35,065.90 728,821.39
4 | 14/012017 | 10,244.74 | 7.288.21 | 17.532.95 | 718,576.65
5 05/01/2018 10,347.18 7,185.77 17,632.95 35,065.90 708,229.46
6 | 11012018 | 10,450.66 | 7,082.29 | 17,532.95 | | 697,778.80
7 05/01/2019 10,655.16 6,977.79 17,532.95 35,065.90 687,223.64
8 | 11012019 | 10,660.71 | 6,872.24 | 17,532.95 ! 676,662.93
9 05/01/2020 10,767.32 6,765.63 17,532.95 36,065.90 665,795.61
10 | 11012020 | 10,874.99 | 6,657.96 | 17,532.95 | | 654,920.62
11 05/01/2021 10,983.74 6,549.21 17,532.95 35,065.90 643,936.88
12 | 11012021 | 11,003.58 | 6,439.37 | 17,532.95 | \ 632,843.30
13 05/01/2022 11,204.52 6,328.43 17,5632.95 35,065.90 621,638.77
14 | 11/01/2022 | 11,316.56 | 6,216.39 | 17,632.95 | \ 610,322.21
15 05/01/2023 11,429.73 . .6,103.22. 17,632.95 35,065.90 598,892.48
16 | 11012023 | 11,544.03 | 5,988.92 | 17,632.95 | \ 587,348.45
17 05/01/2024 11,660.47 5,873.48 17,5632.95 35,085.90 575,688.98
18 | 11012024 | 11,776.06 | 5,756.89 | 17,632.95 | 1 563,012.92
19 05/01/2025 11,893.82 5,639.13 17,532.95 35,065.90 552,019.10
20 | 11/01/2025 | 12,012.76 | 5,520.19 | 17,532.95 | 540,006.34
21 05/01/2026 12,132.89 5,400.06 17,532.95 35,065.90 527,873.44
22 | 11/01/2026 | 12,254.22 | 5,278.73 | 17,532.95 | 515,619.22
23 05/01/2027 12,376.76 5,156.19 17,532.95 35,065.90 - 503,242.46
24 | 11/01/2027 | 12,500.53 | 5,032.42 | 17,632.95 | 490,741.93
25 05/01/2028 12,625.53 4,907.42 17,532.95 35,065.90 478,116.40
26 | 11/01/2028 | 12,751.79 | 4,781.16 | 17,532.95 | 465,364.61
27 05/01/2029 12,879.30 4,653.65 17,532.95 35,065.90 452,485.31
28 | 11/01/2029 | 13,008.10 | 4,524.85 | 17,532.95 | 439,477.21
29 05/01/2030 13,138.18 4,394.77 17,532.95 35,065.90 426,339.02
30 | 11012030 | 13,269.56 | 4,263.39 | 17,532.95 | 413,069.46
31 05/01/2031 13,402.26 4,130.69 17,5632.95 35,065.90 399,667.20
32 bo11/01/2031 | 13,536.28 | 3,096.67 | 17,632.95 | 386,130.92
33 05/01/2032 13,671.64 3,861.31 17,532.95 35,065.90 372,459.28
34 | 11/01/2032 13,808.36 | 3,724.59 | 17,532.95 | 358,650.92
35 05/01/2033 13,946.44 3,586.51 . 17,532.95 35,065.90 344,704.48
36 | 11/01/2033 | 14,085.91 | 3,447.04 | 17,532.95 | | 330,618.57
37 05/01/2034 14,226.76 3,306.19 17,532.95 35,065.90 316,391.80
38 | 11/01/2034 | 14,369.03 | 3,163.92 | 17,532.95 | 302,022.77
39 05/01/2035 14,512.72 3,020.23 17,5632.95 35,065.90 287,510.05°
40 | 11/01/2035 | 14,657.85 | 2,875.10 | 17,532.95 | : 272,862.20
41 05/01/2036 14,804.43 2,728.52 17,532.95 35,065.90 258,047.77
42 | 11012036 | 14,962.47 | 2,580.48 | 17,532.95 | 243,095.30
43 05/01/2037 15,102.00 2,430.95 17,532.95 35,065.90 227,993.30
44 | 11/01/2037 | 15,253.02 | 2,279.93 | 17,532.95 | | 212,740.28
45 05/01/2038 15,405.55 2,127.40 17,532.95 35,065.90 107,334.72
46 | 11/01/2038 | 15,559.60 | 1,973.35 | 17,632.95 | 181,775.12
47 05/01/2039 15,715.20 1,817.75 17,532.95 35,065.90 166,059.92
48 | 110172039 | 15,872.35 | 1,660.60 | 17,532.95 | 150,187.57
49 05/01/2040 16,031.07 1,501.88 17,532.95 35,065.90 134,156.50
50 | 11/01/2040 | 16,191.39 | 1,341.56 | 17,532.95 | | 117,965.11

CSFP Payment Schedule for Language Academy of Sacramento (Rehab) (2 22 16), LAS REHAB (2,22.16)

Pagelof2



Charter School Facilities Program - Payment Schedule

Charter School:| Language Academy of Sacramento Occupancy Date: 04/01/2015

Application Number:| 54/67439-00-006 Last Disbursement Date: 07/16/2014

Project Cost: $1,517,802.00 First Payment Date: 05/01/2016

Local Matching Share: $768,951.00 Last Payment Date (LPD): 05/01/2044

Annual Interest Rate: 2.000% Disbursement Date to LPD: 29.81 years

Payment Payment Date B Principal Interest Payment FY Payment Prin. Balance

Totals: >> $ 758,951.00 | $ 24042722 | $ 9090,378.22 | § 999,378.22
51 + 05/01/2041 16,353.30 1,179.65 17,632.95 35,065.90 101,611.81
52 | 11/01/2041 . 16,516.83 | 1,016.12 | 17,632.95 | 85,004.98
53 05/01/2042 16,682.00 850.95 17,632.95 35,065.90 68,412.97
54 | 11/01/2042 16,848 82 | 684.13 | 17,532.95 | |

55 . 05/01/2043 17,017.31 515.64 17,632.95 35,065.90 34,546.84
56 | 11/01/2043 17,187.48 | 345.47 | 17,532.95 | 17,359.36
57 05/01/2044 17,3590.36 173.59 . 17,532.95 35,065.90 0.00

54664 4161———

CSFP Payment Schedule for Language Academy of Sacramento (Rehab) (2 22 16), LAS REHAB (2.22.16)

Page 2 of 2



Charter Schomm;@w%&
Charter School:| Language Academy of Sacramento Occupancy Date:; 04/01/2015
Application Number:| 54/67439-00-005 Last Disbursement Date; 07/16/2014
| Project Cost:|  $10,015,630.00 First Payment Date: 05/01/2016
L.ocal Matching Share: $5,007,815.00 Last Payment Date (LPD): 05/01/2044
Annual Interest Rate: 2.000% Disbursement Date to LPD: 20.81 years
~Payment | Payment Date Principal Interest Payment FY Payment Prin. Balance
Totals: >> $ 5007,81500 | $ 1,586,420.16 | $ 6,594,235.16 | $ 6,504,235.16
F 1 05/01/2016 66,610.19° 50,078.15 115,688.34 115,688.34 § 4,942,204.81
2 | 11/01/2016 66,266.29 | 49,422.05 | 115,688.34 | | 4,875,938.53
3 05/01/2017 66,928.95 48,759.39 115,688.34 231,376.67 4,809,009.58
4 | 11/01/2017 67.698.24 | 48,090.10 ! 115,688.34 | 4,741,411.35
5 06/01/2018 68,274.23 47,414.11 115,688.34 231,376.67 4,673,137.12
6 | 11/01/2018 68,956.97 | 46,731.37 | 115,688.34 | 4,604,180.15
7 05/01/2019 69,646.54 46,041.80 115,688.34 231,376.67 4,534,633.62
8 | 11/01/2019 © 70,343.00 | 45,345.34 | 115,688.34 | | 4,464,190.62
9 05/01/2020 71,046.43 44,641.91 115,688.34 231,376.67 4,303,144.19
10 | 11/01/2020 71,756.90 | 43,931.44 | 115,688.34 | 4,321,387.30
11 05/01/2021 72,474.47 43,213.87 115,688.34 231,376.67 4,248,912.83
12 | 11/01/2021 73,199.21 | 42,489.13 | 115,688.34 | 4,175,713.63
13 05/01/2022 73,931.20 41,757.14 115,688.34 231,376.67 4,101,782.43
14 | 11/01/2022 74,670.52 | 41,017.82 | 115,688.34 | | 4,027,111.91
15 05/01/2023 76,417.22 40,271.12 116,688.34 231,376.67 3,951,604.70
16 | 11/01/2023 76,171.39 | 39,516.95 | 115,688.34 | 3,875,523.31
17 05/01/2024 76,933.11 38,755.23 115,688.34 231,376.67 3,798,590.21
18 | 11/01/2024 77,702.44 | 37,985.90 | 115,688.34 | 3,720,887.77
19 05/01/2025 78,479.46 37,208.88 115,688.34 231,376.67 3,642,408.31
20 | 11/01/2025 79,264.26 | 36,424.08 | 115,688.34 | 3,563,144.06
21 05/01/2026 80,066.90 35,631.44 115,688.34 231,376.67 3,483,087.16
22 | 11/01/2026 80,857.47 | 34,830.87 | 115,688.34 | 3,402,229.69
23 05/01/2027 81,666.04 34,022.30 115,688.34 231,376.67 3,320,563.66
24 | 11/01/2027 82,482.70 | 33,205.64 | 115,688.34 | 3,238,080.96
25 05/01/2028 83,307.53 32,380.81 115,688.34 231,376.67 3,154,773.44
26 | 11/01/2028 84,140.61 | 31,547.73 | 115,688.34 | 3,070,632.83
27 05/01/2029 84,082.01 30,706.33 115,688.34 231,376.67 2,985,650.82
28 | 11/01/2029 85,831.83 | 29,856.51 | 116,688.34 | 2,899,819.00
29 05/01/2030 86,690.15 28,998.19 115,688.34 231,376.67 2,813,128.85
30 | - 11/01/2030 87,557.05 | 28,131.29 | 115,688.34 | 2,725,571.81
31 05/01/2031 88,432.62 27,255.72 115,688.34 231,376.67 2,637,139.19
32 | 11/01/2031 89,316.95 | 26,371.39 | 115,688.34 | 2,547,822.24
33 05/01/2032 90,210.12 25,478.22 115,688.34 231,376.67 2,457,612.13
34 11/01/2032 91,112.22 | 24,576.12 | 115,688.34 | | 2,366,499.91
35 05/01/2033 92,023.34 23,665.00 115,688.34 231,376.67 2,274,476.58
36 | 11/01/2033 92,943.57 | 22,744.77 | 115,688.34 | 2,181,533.01
37 05/01/2034 93,873.01 21,815.33 115,688.34 231,376.67-  2,087,660.00
38 11/01/2034 94,811.74 | 20,876.60 | 115,688.34 | 1,992,848,27
39 05/01/2035 95,759.86 19,928.48 115,688.34 231,376.67 1,897,088.41
40 11/01/2035 96,717.46 | 18,970.88 | 115,688.34 | T 1,800,370.95
41 05/01/2036 97,684.63 18,003.71 115,688.34 231,376.67 1,702,686.33
42 11/01/2036 98,661.48 | 17,026.86 | 115,688.34 | 1,604,024.85
43 05/01/2037 99,648.09 16,040.25 115,688.34 231,376.67 1,604,376.77
44 11/01/2037 100,644.57 | 15,043.77 | 115,688.34 | 1,403,732.20
45 05/01/2038 101,651.02 14,037.32 115,688.34 231,376.67 1,302,081.18
46 11/01/2038 102,667.53 | 13,020.81 | 115,688.34 | 1,199,413.66
47 05/01/2039 103,694.20 11,994.14 115,688.34 231,376.67 1,095,719.46
48 11/01/2039 104,731.15 | 10,957.19 | 115,688.34 | ; 990,988.32
49 05/01/2040 105,778.46 9,909.88 115,688.34 231,376.67 885,200.86
50 11/01/2040 106,836.24 | 8,852.10 | 115,688.34 | 778,373.62

CSFP Payment Schedule for Language Academy of Sacramento (NC) (2 22 16), LAS NC (2.22.16)

Page 1of 2



Charter Scho

ol Facilities Program - Payment Schedule

Charter School:| Language Academy of Sacramento Occupancy Date: 04/01/2015

Application Number:| 54/67439-00-005 Last Disbursement Date: 07/16/2014

] Project Cost:]  $10,015,630.00 ) First Payment Date: 05/01/2016

Local Matching Share: $5,007,815.00 Last Payment Date (LPD): 05/01/2044

Annual Interest Rate: 2.000% Disbursement Date to LPD: 29.81 years

Payment Payment Date Principal Interest Payment FY Payment Prin. Balance

Totals: >> $§ 5007,815.00 | $ 1,586,420.16 | $ 6,594,235.16 | $ 6,594,235.16

51 05/01/2041 107,904.60 7,783.74 115,688.34 231,376.67 670,469.03
52 | 11/01/2041 108,983.65 | 6,704.69 | 115,688.34 | ' 561,485.38
53 05/01/2042 110,073.49 5,614.85 115,688.34 231,376.67 451,411.89
54 —Ho A 447422+ 4,542 +15,688:341 1 34023768
85 05/01/2043 112,285.96 3,402.38 115,688.34 231,376.67 227,951.72
56 | 11/01/2043 113,408.82 | 2,279.52 | 115,688.34 | 114,542.91
57 05/01/2044 114,542.91 1,145.43 115,688.34 231,376.67 0.00

CSFP Payment Schedule for Language Academy of Sacramento {NC) (2 22 16), LAS NC (2.22.16)

Page 2 of 2



****  Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# IVA
Board Meeting Date: October 21,2016

Subject: Academic Accountability: CAASPP Results — Overview Part 2

< Information Item Only

[C] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference (for discussion only)

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[} Conference/Action

] Action

Background: Continuation of Presentation (Part 2)

LAS Governing Board is responsible for the overall leadership, vision, and strategic planning for achieving the
educational goals of the school as stated in the charter.

Governing Board members are responsible for:
1) Understanding the federal and the state’s Accountability Progress Reporting (APR) system: AYP and API
2) Understanding the following LAS compliance documents and their funding implications:
A. Federal (Title 1 and Title 2 Funding)
1. LEA (Local Educational Agency) Plan
2. LEA Addendum
3. School Strategic Plan
B. State (Local Control Funding Formula: LCFF)
1. LCAP (Local Control Accountability Plan)

3) Reviewing and adopting via integrated approach, updates in LEA Addendum, School’s Strategic Plan, and
LCAP.

The Board will receive a series of presentation on the major components of the listed items above in the following
months.

e  September/October Meeting: Overview of Accountability Progress Reporting (APR) system: AYP, APl and
of the compliance documents from the federal (LEA Plan, LEA Addendum, School Strategic Plan), the state
(LCAP) and the integration of these documents

e November Meeting: Components of the Programmatic Audit and the documents delineated above

e December- February Meeting: Mid-Year updates on LAS Academic Goals as stated in the LAS Charter and
integrated in LCAP (LEA Addendum and School Strategic Plan)

October 21, 2016 Part 2:

Overview of LAS Accountability System and CAASPP Analysis:

Based on dual immersion and second language acquisition research, it takes approximately five to seven years to develop
cognitive academic language proficiency (CALP). With biliteracy in about seven years as an end goal, LAS strategically
monitors student achievement at critical grade spans. LAS’ biliteracy grade span progression is divided into three stages:
Stage 1: Emerging Biliteracy, Stage 2: Expanding Biliteracy, and Stage 3: Full Biliteracy. Because of its 90-10 dual
language immersion model, LAS students in Stage 1 and early Stage 2 receive instruction primarily in Spanish.
Concurrently, academic assessments at these levels are predominantly conducted in Spanish. By the end of Stage 2,
many students make the linguistic academic transfer as expected in dual language immersion programs. Therefore, it is
most appropriate for LAS to utilize the end of Grade 5 English standardized assessment data as the baseline for
individual student growth analysis. By Grades 7 and 8 in Stage 3, LAS students’ English proficiency in various subject
matters is at least comparable, if not higher than, students in non-dual language immersion schools. At the same time,



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

these same LAS middle school students will have acquired Spanish language proficiency comparable to that of a college
student enrolled in an advanced level language class. Reaching full biliteracy, the LAS Graduate enters the high school
pipeline better prepared to travel the bridge to college and career milestones.

CAASPP 2015 and 2016 Analysis: Comparative Data — LAS, SCUSD, and CA State

School-wide:
By the End of LAS Stage 3, LAS students performed at comparative levels with both SCUSD and CA, ranging between
30%-36% in Math and 46% in ELA, for percentage of students at Standards Met and Exceeded in 2015 and 2016. This

statement is true and is contextualized to be while students are simultaneously learning how to read and write in another
language, Spanish.

Subgroups:

Economically Disadvantaged:

By the End of LAS Stage 3, LAS students from economically disadvantaged background outperformed both SCUSD and
CA for percentage of students at Standards Met and Exceeded for ELA and Math, in 2015 and 2016.

English Learner:

By the End of LAS Stage 3, there are fewer than 10 students at LAS who are still designated as English Learner and who
also performed at Standards Met and Exceeded in 2015 and 2016. (CDE does not provide data for items tested with 10 or
fewer students).

Redesignated Fluent in English (RFEP):

By the End of LAS Stage 3, LAS RFEP students performed at comparative levels with both SCUSD and CA for ELA
and Math, in 2015 and 2016.

Latino:

By the End of Stage 3, LAS Latino students outperformed both SCUSD and CA in ELA and in Math, for both 2015 and
2016 school years.

Attachments: CAASPP Data
1) School-wide
2) Subgroups

Estimated Time of Presentation: 20 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Bersola ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 10.17.16 () MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Agenda Articulo# [VA
Fecha de la Reunién: 21 de octubre del 2016

Tema: Contabilidad Académica: Resultados de CAASPP — Resumen Parte 2

Articulo de informacion

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accidén Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accién

Accion

OO0O0O0OX

Contexto: Continuacion de presentacion (Parte 2)

La Mesa Directiva de LAS es responsable del liderazgo, la vision y la planeacion estratégica para lograr las metas
educacionales de la escuela como es indicado en el charter.

Los miembros de la Mesa Directiva son responsables de:
1. Entender el sistema de reportaje de responsabilidad de progreso al nivel estatal y federal: AYP y API
2. Entender los siguientes documentos de conformidad y sus implicaciones al recaudar fondos.
A. Federal (Fondos de Title 1 y Title 2)
1. Plan de agencia educacional local (LEA)
2. Anexo de LEA
3. Plan estratégico escolar
B. Estatal (Formula local de responsabilidad de fondos LCFF)
I.LCAP
3. Revisar y adoptar actualizaciones en el anexo de LEA, el plan estratégico escolar y LCAP.

La Mesa Directiva recibird una serie de presentaciones sobre los componentes mayores durante los préximos meses,
e Reunidn de septiembre/octubre: Repaso del sistema de reportaje de responsabilidad de progreso: AYP, APl y de
los documentos de conformidad federales (plan de LEA, anexo de LEA, plan estratégico escolar) y estatales
(LCAP)
¢ Reunidn de noviembre: Componentes de la auditoria y los documentos delineados arriba
¢ Reunidn de diciembre-febrero: Noticias de a mediados del afio escolar sobre las metas académicas de LAS
como indicadas en el chérter de LAS e integradas en LCAP.

21 de Octubre del 2016 Parte 2:

Resumen del sistema de responsabilidad de LAS y analisis de CAASPP:

Basado en investigacion de inmersion dual y adquisicion de lenguajes, se toma aproximadamente entre 5 y 7 afios para
desarrollar competencia cognitiva y académica en lenguaje (Cognitive Academic Language Proficiency). Con una meta
de alfabetizacion dual en un periodo de siete afios, LAS estratégicamente monitorea los logros de los estudiantes a través
de periodos criticos. La procesion de alfabetizacion bilingiie est4 dividida en tres etapas: Etapa 1 — Alfabetizacion
bilinglie emergente, Etapa 2: - Alfabetizacion bilingiie en expansion, Etapa 3 — Alfabetizacion bilingiie completa. Debido
al modelo de lenguaje de inmersién 90-10, los estudiantes en etapa 1 y principiantes de etapa 2 reciben instruccion en
espafiol. Simultineamente, evaluaciones académicas en estos niveles son administradas en espafiol. Al terminar la etapa
2, muchos estudiantes hacen una transferencia lingiiistica y académica, como es esperado en programas de inmersion
dual. Por lo tanto, es més apropiado que LAS use la evaluacion estandarizada de fin de quinto grado como punto de
referencia para analizar el crecimiento individual de los estudiantes. Para los grados séptimo y octavo en la etapa 3, la
competencia de los estudiantes, en inglés y en diversas materias, es comparable o hasta més alta que la de los estudiantes
que no estan en programas de inmersion dual. Al mismo tiempo, los estudiantes de secundaria de LAS habran adquirido
competencia igual a la de un estudiante universitario en una clase de idioma avanzada. Al alcanzar alfabetizacion



"Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

bilingiie completa, los estudiantes de LAS entran a la preparatoria mejor preparados para alcanzar metas profesionales y
educacionales.

Andlisis de CAASPP 2015 y 2016: Informacién comparativa — LAS, SCUSD y el estado de California.

En toda la escuela:

Al final de la etapa 3, los estudiantes de LAS se desempefiaron a niveles comparativos con estudiantes en distrito escolar
y através del estado con un porcentaje de entre 30 y 36 por ciento en matematicas y 46 por ciento en artes de lenguaje.
Esto sucede al mismo tiempo que los estudiantes estan aprendiendo a escribir y leer en espafiol.

Subgrupos:

Econdémicamente desfavorecidos:

Al terminar la etapa 3, estudiantes de LAS de que son econdmicamente desfavorecidos se desempefiaron a niveles mas
altos que los estudiantes del resto del distrito y el estado.

Aprendiz de inglés:

Al terminar la etapa 3, menos de 10 estudiantes de LAS que atin estan designados como aprendices de inglés y que
alcanzaron niveles altos.

Estudiantes re-designados a inglés:

Al terminar la etapa 3, los estudiantes se desempefiaron a niveles comparativos con estudiantes del distrito y del estado
en matemadticas y artes de lenguaje.

Al terminar la etapa 3, estudiantes Latinos de LAS alcanzaron nivelas mas altos que los estudiantes del resto del distrito
y del estado en matematicas y artes de lenguaje.

Documentos adjuntos: Informacion de CAASPP
1. Entoda la escuela
2. Subgrupos

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 20 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Bersola ( ) La constitucion, paginas
Fecha: 10.17.16 ( ) MOU, paginas




%001 %08 %09 %0v %0¢ %0

€ 9ped9 T IOVLS SV130 pu3

13 4]

—— wisiahuddes

9 apeJn 17 39VIS SV1jo pu3

Vi

Pusia Ao es

; 91EISYD

g 9pel9 i€ JOVLS SV140 pul

3]

. psig A des

ARISYO

21€1S ) pue 1sig A 2es ‘Sy iered aaiesedwio)d
-pape9IX3] pue 1Al PIePUR]S 1Y SIUSPNIS SO 3de1uddiad
V13 - (opeys Jax4ed) 9T0C pue STOZ ddSVVI



%00T %08 %09 %0P %0T %0

€ @PeJD T IOVLS SV1 40 pu3

PuIsIa A1) Jes

21eIS VO

g 9peJ9 i I9VIS Sv1jo pu3

%S

121 A Jes

|1e1S V)

(paSeiuenpesig Ajjesiwound3) 31e1s D pue Ald Jes ‘S seled aaneltedwo)
-papaa9X3 pue 1IN SPJEPUEIS 1y S1UapNIS 40 a8e1Uadlad Y13 - (98uelo) 9T0Z pue (anjg) STOZ ddSYVD




%001 %08 %09 %0F %02 %0

€ 3peJo T 39VLS SV 40 pu3

V1

P1sig A ses

21e1s VO

9 9pely 7 39VIS SV1jo pu3

SVl

PuIsig And 2es

A.ISVD

§ 9peID I IDVLS SV140 pul
S
1sIg A oes

%S

SJUIPNIS JOMIY 10 QT =4 (s19u1e37 ysijSu3) 21L1S YD pue AND JBS ‘S teleQ 2AlRIRdWO)
-papa2x3 pPUe 19JAl SSPIRPURIS 1Y $1UaPNIS J0 38e1Ua213d V13 - (98ur1Q) 9T0Z pue (3n|g) STOTZ ddSYVD




%001 %08 %09 %0F %0T %0

€ apeu9 :T JOVIS SV1 o puz

sV

%9V

%99 1msig A aes

21RIS VO

%S9

9 9peJ9 :7 39VLS SV iC pu3

%97 |

%9 1PuIsIg A Jes

e
%9S 18IS YO

g 9pe’9 1f IDVLS SV Jo pul

%EY
P ——mm—
%95
Pusig A Je

.S VI

SIUSPNIS JOM3) 10 0T=, (d34Y) 21815 D pue A1) Jes ‘S :eleq aAleiedwo)
-papaaIx3 pue 13|Al SPABPUERIS 1Y SIUSPNIS JO 98eIDIR V13 - (28URIQ) 9T0T Pue (on|g) STOT ddSVVI




%001

%08 %09 %0F %0C %0

€ 3pRI9 T JOVLS SV1i0 pul

%L
o R

%1z E

12151g A3 dE
%TIZ L11S1g AYD .S

%9 I .\
9 9peI9 7 39VLS S¥1J0 pu3

%68

1UIsIg AD d8S

9le1s YO

g 3peJ9 i€ 39VLS Sv1 30 pu3

%SY
%3P

1uIsIa A0 eS

2N.IS VO

(ounet) 2115 o pue A 2es ‘v eleq aaeleduwiod
-papPaaIX3 PUB 13\ SPIRPUR]S 1Y SIUIPNIS JO 98eIUa213d Y13 -(28uelQ) 9T0Z pue (3n|g) STOZ ddSVYVD




%00T %08 %09 %0t %0C %0

%8¢ |

%9t

91e1S V) pue ‘wuasig Al aes ‘Sy1 seieq aanesedwio)
-papa22x3 pue 1D\l piepueis 1 S1udpN1S 10 d3eiuadlad
sonewsayieA - (peys saeq) 9T0e pue ST ddSvvd

€9pei9 T JoVISsvijopul

SV

LS| A 9es

91EIS YO

9 9pei9 T I9VLIS SV 40 pu3

sV

1o1s1q A0 988

91eIS YD

8 2peu9 :¢ JOVIS SY1 40 pul

SV1

1213s!q A des

23815 V2



%00T %08 %09 %0v %0¢ %0

€ apeuo 1T 3IDVLS SV 40 pu3
SV

1us1g Ao oes

AL VD

9 apelo 17 I9VLS SV 40 pu3
SY1

11s1Q AN oes

21e1S v2

g 9pel9 1€ IOVLS SV 40 pu3
SY1

1us1g Aud oes

91e1S VO

(pa8ejueapesiq Ajjediwiouodd)
21e1S vD pue Al 2es ‘Gy] eje aAlleiedwo) -papaadxXy pue 139 SPIepUelS
1V SIUSPNIS JO d8EIUIIRG Y1e - (98uelQ) 9TOT Pue (3N]9) STOT ddSYVD



%001 %08 %09 %07 %0¢ %0

€ 9peiD T JOVLS SV140 puj

SV

r———Te s

91eIS VO

g 9peln 1 IDVLS SV140 puj

SVl

Pusig A deg

21815 Y2

8 @PRJD g JOVIS SV140 pul

*ooW

PIsIg AuD oeg

91e1S Y2

SIUDPNIS J9MB} J0 OT=4
(1auJeaq ysi|8ul) 21e1s v pue A1) 2es ‘Sy] eie aAlleiedwo) - PaPIAXT pue
19N 3V S3ULpNIS 4O d8eIUd0IRd YielA - (98uelQ) 9TOT pue (an|g) STOT ddSVYVD




%00T %08 %09 %00 %02 %0

%9L 10113510 A1) JeS

aeIs vo

%69

9 9pels iZ JOV.LS SV140 pul

121381g AlID oes

%95

LIS vo

8 @pei9 g 39VLIS SV140 pul

SVl

11513 A des

2115 V)

S1UDPN]S J19M3) 0 QT =4
(d344) 21218 Vv pue A1) Jes ‘S :e1e@ aAneiedwo) -papaadX3 pue 1A
SPJEPURIS 1Y SIUBPNIS JO 95eIUBISd YIe - (98UeIQ) 9TOZ pue (2N|g) STOT ddSVVI




%001 %08 %09 %0 %0¢ %0

€ 3pel9 T 39DVLS SV140 puj

SV1

113510 A Jes

21e1S Vo

9 9peJs 17 JOVLS SV140 pug

SV

10113s1Q A1) 28S

2181S VO

8 9pelD ¢ IDVLS SV140 pul

%LE V1

1211810 A1D JeS

21815 VD

(ouneq)
21e1S ¥O pue A1) 2eS ‘S ikl SAlleIedWO) -PapaadX] pue 13|\ spiepuels
1V S1U9pN1S Jo 98ejuadiad Yie - (93uelQ) 9T0T pue (an|g) STOZ ddSVYVD




“Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

==

A California Public School

Agenda Item# [VB

Board Meeting Date: October 21,2016

Subject: Curriculum Design Team

I

Action

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference

Conference/Action

Committee: School Leadership

Recommendation: Campos, P. (chair), Bacsafta, J., Conant, C., Suérez, C., Jauregui, G., Bersola, de Ledn

The Curriculum Design Team (CDT) met on October 6, 2016, and addressed the following agenda items:
e Establishing Meeting Norms
e 2016-2017 Meeting Schedule
e Literacy Development at LAS

o]

© 0 0 O

O

Writer’s Workshop

Reader’s Workshop

Developmental Reading Assessment (DRA)
Expository Reading and Writing Course (ERWC)
Academic Interventions

Classroom Libraries

e New Statewide Accountability

o
O
O

Academics, Basic Services, School Climate and Parent Engagement
LCAP: Internal and External Accountability Measures
2016 North South Information Meeting

e Report Cards and Progress Reports

The next scheduled meeting will take place on November 3, 2016 at 2:45pm.

Date: 10.21.16

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Campos ( ) Charter, pages

( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

= ,We-*—’éf‘
A California Public School

Articulo# IVB

Fecha de la Reunidn: 21 de octubre del 2016

Tema: Registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de septiembre

Accion

OO0O0O0OX

Articulo de informacion

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Recomendacion: Campos, P. (chair), Bacsafra, J., Conant, C., Sudrez, C., Jauregui, G., Bersola, de Leon

El Comité de Disefio Curricular (CDT) se reunio el 6 de octubre de 2016, y discutié los siguientes temas:

e Normas y Expectativas
e Horario de juntas para 2016-2017
e  Desarrollo de alfabetismo en LAS

o]
o]
O
@]
@]

o}

Taller de Escritura

Taller de Lectura

DRA

ERWC

Intervenciones académicas
Bibliotecas en los salones

e Contabilidad nueva al nivel estatal

0]
[e]
@]

Lo académico, servicios basicos, clima escolar, involucracion de padres
LCAP
Junta informativa de Norte-Sur

¢ Boletas de calificaciones y notas de progreso

La préxima junta se llevard a cabo el 3 de noviembre de 2016 a las 2:45pm.

Fecha: 10.21.16

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Péginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Campos ( ) La constitucion, paginas

( ) MOU, péginas




" Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: October 21, 2016
Subject: Financial Report

Information Item Only
Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference
Conference/Action
Action

0 =

Committee: School Leadership and EdTec

Please find attached summary

Documents Attached:

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )

1. Financial Summary of Activity through September 30, 2016

2. September 2016 Financials
3. September 2016 Balance Sheet
4. September 2016 Cash Flow

Agenda Item# [VC

Estimated Time of Presentation: 15 min.
Submitted By: School Leadership
Date: 10.19.16

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Fecha de la Reunion: 21 de octubre de 2016

-
[}
=
=
-~
)

=
@
=
-
o
-
=
=
o
=
&
o
=
<

Articulo de informacién
Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Accion
Accion

1 =

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar y EdTec

Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado:

Agenda Articulo# IVC

Adjunto encontrard el resumen del reporte financiero y documentos de apoyo.

Documentos adjunto:

1. Resumen de actividad financiera hasta el 30 de septiembre del 2016.

2. Finanzas del mes de septiembre
3. Saldo actual de septiembre
4. Flujo de efectivo de septiembre

Estimated Time of Presentation: 15 min.
Submitted By: School Leadership
Date: 10.19.16

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
( ) MOU, pages




edted

Business and Development Specialists
for Charter Schools

Financial Summary of Activity through September 30, 2016
Prepared for the Governing Board of the Language Academy of Sacramento
Prepared by Gasper Magallanes, Sr. Director of Client Management & Development

September 2016 Financial Activity

September financial activity reflects a return to more normalized operations as Language Academy of
Sacramento transitioned from summer break to the school year.

Revenues for the month totaled $322K, of which a majority was LCFF funds. Year to date, that brings
total revenues to $512K. While there are some revenues a month or so behind, LAS is generally on track
with budgeted revenue expectations through this point in FY 2017.

Expenses for the month totaled $447K, of which a majority was staffing related. Separate from that, LAS
spent another $342K on capital expenditure related activities. These included trailing expenses from the
parking lot and Prop 1D project. They are parsed out separately from the $447K because they are not
reflective of ongoing operating expenses and require different accounting treatment.

Year to date, spending totaled $869K in operating expenses and $484K in capital expenditures. LAS was
anticipating to spend about a $100K more through the end of September 2016, but there are some line
items that tend to lag, including billing from SCUSD for a variety of services, Now done with QI of FY
2017 and lots of the startup expenses for the year otherwise incurred, expect expenses otherwise behind to
start to catch up and occur more regularly.

Balance Sheet Activity

LAS did not receive any prior year revenues it had previously accrued. As of 9/30/2016, LAS estimates it
is owed an additional $83K that was recognized in prior years. No information suggests this is at risk.

LAS also did not have any prior year expenses come through that it had previously accrued. As of
9/30/20 16, LAS estimates it owes about $103K that was recognized in prior years. All information
suggests this is still valid.

Biggest area of balance sheet activity was the reduction of accounts payable by $408K, which had
accumulated in prior months.

Forecast Revisions

At this time, EdTec is recommending no change to projected revenues since last month, as there has been
no revised assumption regarding ADA and other factors. EdTec has increased projected spending by
$12K to account for additional actual spending in maintenance and prior year expenses not previously
accrued. Looking throughout the financial statements, EdTec sees some overages within Books and
Supplies, specifically textbooks and technology. EdTec is aware that there will be some instances of
shifting of spending, so we are recommending revising the forecast for next month to realign those
categories OR to account for spending above and beyond the total amounts budgeted/forecasted.

LAS is projecting an operating income of $223K, which accounts for capitalization and depreciation
treatment. This is a $12K decline from the forecast presented last month and a $14K negative variance

Page 1 of 2



relative to the approved budget. This decline in projected operating income is minor, and LAS is in very
good financial health. Furthermore, EdTec is anticipating there will be other improvements through the
year that will ultimately improve the financial picture.

Other Financial Matters

As part of actively closing out the Prop 1D project, the state is requesting an addendum to its funding
agreement with LAS, which didn’t originally have a mechanism for the state to recoup its loan payments
by deducting it automatically from LAS November and May LCFF funding each year. That said,
repayment did start in May 2016, and it was withheld and ultimately paid towards the LAS loan
obligation. So, this addendum is more of a formality.

As a refresher, OPSC has provided LAS funding of a $11.53M for the Prop 1D project, of which half was
to be treated as a grant and half was to be treated as a loan. However, the project cost has been estimated
closer to $9.6M, which means $4.8M is a better estimate of the grant portion, $4.8M is a better estimate
of the loan portion, and $1.93M is an overpayment to be returned at some point to the state. This was
annotated on the balance sheet this month for reference.

OPSC has provided a loan repayment schedule that is tied to a $5.77M loan or half of the $11.53M. The
loan is a 2.000% loan with 30-year amortization and maturity. What this means is that LAS will make
two bi-annual installment payments of equal amounts over the next 30 years, with the amounts being
applied to interest and principal to decrease and increase, respectively. There will be no need to refinance
this in the shorter term or ability to refinance this in the longer term, and in all likelihood, this is probably
the cheapest debt LAS will ever be able to access.

Because the project is not officially closed, OPSC is treating the loan amount as $5.77M or half of the
original funding. As a result, LAS is paying interest on that amount, again relatively nominal at 2%.
Once the project is officially closed, LAS will pay back the unused funds, estimated at $1.93M, and then
OPSC will recalculate the loan and loan repayment schedule, which should align closer to the $9.6M
project cost and a $4.8M loan. Conservatively, EdTec has estimated that repayment of the $1.93M will
occur in December 2016, but that amount and timing is subject to the close process and OPSC.

EdTec has included the principal ($153,381) and interest ($115,614) payments in the cash flow in the
months of November and May this fiscal year. This was annotated on the Cash Flow this month for
reference.

However, EdTec is assuming total interest for FY 2017 will reduce from $115K to $93K on the
assumption that LAS will successfully close out the project with OPSC in the next few months. This was
annotated on the Budget vs. Actuals this month for reference.

Cash Flow

Even with the large anticipated cash outlays throughout the year, LAS is projected to have a strong cash

position through June 2017 and stay above $2.7M through the 2" half of the year. Total cash on hand as
of 9/3016 was $4.8M, which was held across its main checking account, savings account, money market
account, and a CD account,

State Budget Updates

Nothing actionable to report at this time.

Page 2 of 2



Resumen financiero hasta el 30 de septiembre del 2016
Preparado para La Mesa Directiva de la Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Preparado por Gasper Magallanes, Director de administracién y desarrollo de clientes

Actividad financiera de septiembre del 2016

La actividad financiera del mes de septiembre refleja el regreso a operaciones normalizadas para La
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento en referencia a la transicion del verano al comienzo del afio escolar.

Los ingresos del mes fueron de $322 mil, de los cuales la mayoria fueron fondos de LCFF. Hasta la fecha, esto

trae un ingreso total de $512 mil. Aunque hay algunos ingresos atrasados, LAS esta en buen camino con las
expectativas de ingresos hasta este punto en el afio fiscal 2017.

Los gastos generales para el mes son de $447 mil, de los cuales la mayoria fueron relacionados con el
personal. Aparte de eso, $342 mil fueron en gastos del capital. Lo que incluyd gastos del estacionamiento y
del proyecto de Prop 1D. Estos no estén incluidos con los $447 mil porque no reflejan los costos de
operacion y requieren un trato de contabilidad diferente.

Hasta la fecha, los gastos se suman a $869 mil en costos de operacion y $484 mil en gastos de capital. LAS
anticipaba gastar alrededor de $100 mil mas durante el mes de septiembre pero hay articulos que suelen

tardarse, incluyendo los cargos del distrito escolar. Ahora que se termina el primer trimestre del afio fiscal
2017 y que los gastos del principio del principio del afio se cubrieron, podemos esperar que los gastos que
estén atrasados se arreglen y que ocurran con mas regularidad.

Actividad en el balance de cuentas

LAS no recibid ningln ingreso del afio pasado que se haya acumulado. A partir del 30 de septiembre del 2016,
LAS estima que se le debe un monto de $83 mil que no fue previamente reconocido. No existe informacion
que sugiera que esto esté en riesgo.

LAS tampoco tiene gastos acumulados del afio anterior. A partir del 30 de septiembre LAS estima que debe

alrededor de $103 mil que fueron identificados en afios pasados. Toda la informacidn sugiere esto todavia es
valido.

El drea con mas actividad en el balance de cuentas fue la reduccidn de cuentas por pagar con un monto de
$408 mil, el cual se acumuld en meses anteriores.

Revisiones de prondstico

Por el momento, EdTec recomienda no cambiar los pronosticos de ingresos desde el mes anterior debido a
que no hay suposiciones en referencia a ADA y otros factores. EdTec incremento los gastos pronosticados por
$12 mil para tomar en consideracién los gastos de mantenimiento y gastos acumulados del afio pasado. Al
revisar los estados financieros, EdTec identificé algunos excesos de libros y materiales, especificamente libros
de texto y tecnologia. EdTec esta consiente que habran cambios de gastos, asi es que recomendamos revisar
el prondstico para el mes entrante para realinear esas categorias o para tomar en consideracion los excesos.

LAS pronostica un costo de operaciones de $223 mil, el cual toma en cuenta el trato de capitalizacion y
depreciacion. Esta es una disminucién de $12 mil en comparacidn con el prondstico presentado el mes
pasado y una variable negativa de $14 mil relativa al presupuesto aprobado. Esta disminucién en los



prondsticos de costos de operacidn es diminuta y las finanzas de LAS son muy saludables. Ademas, EdTec
anticipa que habra mejoras durante el afio que mejoraran las finanzas de LAS.

Otros asuntos de finanzas

Como parte de la clausura del proyecto de Prop 1D, el estado esta solicitando una adicion al acuerdo con LAS,
el cual previamente no estipulaba un mecanismo para que el estado obtuviera sus pagos al deducirlos
automaticamente de los fondos de LCFF. Los pagos comenzaron en mayo del 2016 y fue afiadido al préstamo
de LAS. Esta adicidn es mas una formalidad.

Como repaso, OPSC ha proparcionado a LAS con fondos de $11.53 millones para el proyecto de Prop 1D, de
los cuales la mitad se trataria como una beca y la otra mitad como un préstamo. Sin embargo, el costo del
proyecto esta estimado a $9.6 millones, lo gue significa que $4.8 millones es un estimado mejor para la
porcién de la beca, $4.6 millones es un estimado mejor para la porcion del préstamo y $1.93 millones es el
sobrepago que se regresaria al estado. Esto fue anotado en el balance de cuentas de este mes.

OPSC ha proporcionado un calendario de pagos del préstamo que esta asociado a los $5.77 millones en
préstamos, o la mitad de los 11.53 millones. El préstamo tiene un 2% con 30 afios de amortizacidn y
crecimiento. Esto significa que LAS continuara haciendo pagos dos veces al afio en montos iguales por los
préoximos 30 afios, con los montos siendo aplicados al interés y al préstamo inicial. No habré necesidad de
refinanciar a corto o largo plazo y esta es probablemente la deuda mas baja que LAS podra acceder.

Porgue el proyecto no estd oficialmente cerrado, OPSC esta tratando el monto del préstamo como $5.77
millones, o la mitad del monto original. Como resultado, LAS estd pagando intereses por ese monto. Una vez
que el proyecto esté cerrado, LAS devolverd los fondos que no fueron usados, estimados en $1.93 millones, y
después OPSC recalculara el préstamo y el calendario de pagos, el cual reflejara los $9.6 millones en costos y
el préstamo de $4.8 millones. EdTec estima que el pago de los $1.93 millones ocurrira en diciembre del 2016,
pero ese monto y el plazo dependen del proceso de clausura y OPSC.

EdTec ha incluido los pagos del préstamo ($153,381) y del interés ($115,614) en el flujo de efectivo para los
meses de noviembre y mayo de este afio fiscal. Esto fue sefialado en el flujo de efectivo de este mes para su
referencia.

Sin embargo, EdTec asume que el interés total para el afio fiscal 2017 reducira de $115 mil a $93 mil con la
asuncion de que LAS logrard cerrar el proyecto con OPSC en los préximos meses. Esto fue anotado en la
comparacion de presupuestos y actuales de este mes.

Flujo de efectivo

Aun con los altos montos anticipados de efectiva a través del afio, se estima que LAS tendra una buena
posicién hacia el mes de Junio del 2017 y se mantendra sobre los $2.7 millones hacia el fin del afio. El monto
total de efectivo a partir del 30 de septiembre del 2016 fue de $4.8 millones el cual se mantuvo a través de la
cuenta cheques, cuenta de ahorros, cuenta de mercado monetario y una cuenda CD.

Noticias recientes del presupuesto del estado

No hay noticias reciente que reportar.



9LoZ/BLIO0L

“awy Jano Ajiger sy Buronpas Jeauys soueled S} Lo paoalay S| jusuodwos [edicuud syl JUSWSIELS SWEDU! BY) UC PSI3|aL S| 20IMSS JG8P JO JUsUOdWOD 13Ul BYL

22IAI3S Jgqeg uc AoN

-uoneisaidap pue uonezijeyden Jaye aq o) paledidiUE SI SOUBIEQ PUN) BUI S1BUM JO BAII3118) S| SUWIN|02 1SB23104 pue JaBpng auy ui edueleq puny Buipus ayL
‘anoqe pajou Jeak i) noyUBnoIL Yoeoidde BUNUNODOE SUY Jo SARDARSI SI LDIUM UL Jusoal jsow ey ybnoiy) 18ays soueleq auy uo uonisod Ainbae eu ayojew sUWN|OD 8)p 0 Jeak PUE LUOLL Juadal Jsow au) yBnauy} ssuejeq puny Buipua ayL

“asuadxa pazieldes wWeJy asuadxa uonenaidap Jayjo Aue se [jom se asuadxe Uol|

2Jdap peIBIDOSSE SU) %00q Uay) [Im 2a1p3 ‘Alsnousignwis

188U s0UR[eq BY} O} PEYIYS pue pazijelides ale sasuadxe 353l 'pUB Jeak iy JUBWSIEIS BWOU| BU) UO SANANIE ainjipuadxa feyidea BuioBuo sjaslias 9813 ueak ay) jnoybnoiyL,

UoReIsa1daq puUE UOREZI[eNdes uo 330N

LS1LTLOLL 886'C1L'L L99'P¥SL ) 152°2£99 LST'LE9'9 yIVYOL'L TLLIPSE'L 119y samyipuadx3 [epided buipnidu]) 9ouejeg pung buipug

" e " &) v09°c8Y eY'TrE 1Ll = SOIANOY 2JnjipueaxXJ [EIAED

LSLLOLL 886'CLLL 199°7¥S L 155'680'L §58°0Z1°L YeL'6L6'9 YESSVL'L TLIPSE'L (bupesadQ) 22uejeg pung buipuz
Tre'eze ¥LL'GET S04'2€2 (eos'9st) (096'95¢) (629'v2L) (2e9'801) (evg'ezt) awoou| Bunesedo
- - - - - - Jusuasnipy Jipny
(s0s'gL) (s05'81) = (sog'81) (s0s'aL) juauwisnipy 8s0[Q pPU3 JEIA
0Ze'96¥'L 02E'96¥' L 965'20€'L 0ZE'96Y'L 0Ze'96Y'L PIv'r0LL ZLLYSE'L 0ZE'96Y'L (paypneun) souejeg Buluuibeg

ajuejeg pung

20£°08S (zegs1) Tre'eee AN T SOL'LET £08'66 {e9l'asy) {o96'95¢g) (629'721) (ze9%201) (evo'szt) 3UIooU| BUREIad0
96£'259'Y (zee'th) 652'728's BTY'0LS'S £TT'66Y'S GIZ'66 8£1'896 £98'998 090'LvY zT5'e82 Lgz'agL sasuadx3 |ejoL
£ZY'BLS = £TH6LS ETP'6LS €IY'6LS = = = = = 2 uoneaidag
991'eSZ'L (zeg'L) POLOEY'L TLE'BIYL 868°99¢'L 59208 £0€'85C 8ES'LLL zze'L9 L9864 698'9¢ saunypuadx3 GunesedQ JaUI0 pue seorussg
S8L'ZTL - 1102V LLLEYT LLL'THE (es1'8e) ov8'LylL £66'691 159'08 0Z6'v9 k4874 sa|ddng pue sjoog
£20'808'C - SSE'BTE'S SGE'6ZE'E ¥ZTL'OLE'E £99'0F $66'L96 TEE'1ZS 180°50€ SET'BEL L10'LL sjyeusg pue uohesuaduiod

sasuadx3y
869'¢£2'S - 209'svL's Z09's¥L'S 8TE'9EL'S 876 SIE'LLS £06'LLS 18£'zz¢ s88'vil 889'FL anuaAay [ejol
Z09'L§ - 000'SS 000'SS 000'SS (zsg'0l) osL'el B6E'S 9v8'T Lot 16 sjueso pue Bulsiespunyg
| Ss¥'Tr - 005'€S 008°¢S 005'Ly | 0zv'y 529'9 Sy0'LL Tl zze'l 946'L sanuansy (o0
9.T'SLS = 060'¥29 060'¥Z9 S¥0'ET9 909'22 602'9Z yig'sy 129'TT gLo'el LLG'TL sanuanay 2l 1S 8o
LE6'PET - LE6'VET LE6'PET Z0L'TET = = Z = 4 - |nuanay [ejaped
YEV'6ZE'Y = L80'8LLY 180'8LL'Y L80'8LLY (s¥i'el) T6LPOY Ly9'ery 299'68¢ 586'851 2 Juawephul 4407

anuaAayY

AUYWANS

Buinewsay (}5B23104 UALND  1SED8I04 15808104 1abpng panoJddy (1sBpng QLA 136png QLA lemoy dag By Ine
15B23104 *SA SNOIAAI) aung suluon s53] JLA)
JOUBLIEA SNOoNaId aoueLIEM,
3obpng len1oy "sh 1obpng ey
9L0Z '0E Jequieidas jo sy

L0 | obed

sjeniay “sa 19bpng
ojuswesdes jo Awapeay abenbue ayl



gLoz/eLioL

a9gs B8°9ES 8985 vaviejoL
808 o8 8’08 8L
1’88l %111 L'8gl o
692 - WA:T4 6'L92 A
vav
%56 %56 %56 abesany
%56 %S6 %56 8L
%56 %%6 %56 O
%56 %56 %56 b |
% ¥av
= 595 595 §9S pajjeaul (B30
- 58 8 g8 8L
- 861 861 861 ov
- 82 [4:H4 A T4 €A
Kiewwng juawjjoiug
1e=qg
Buuiewsy (1sed3i04 JUaunD }5e22J04 Jsedalog 1ebpng paaouddy (12bpng QLA 1ebpng QLA lemay deg Bny N
1sB28J04 *SA SNOIAAL) Wwaund sUuop 559 LA
asuelepn SNoIABLg ajueuep
39bpng [enjoy "SA 39bpng 1enjoy

L0 Z sbed

910z '0¢ Jequisldes Jo sY
s[enjay “sa 1ebpng
ojuswesdes jo Awapedy sbenbue ayl



9L0T/6L/0L

869'€ET'S - 709'6¥L'S Z09'spi's BTE'IEL'S 825 SIELLS £06°LLS L8E'TTE G98'FLL 8£9'%L
Z09'L5 - 000'65 00068 000'5S (zse'0l) 05.'¢L 86E'E Ste'Z [ 16
zegve - 000'ST 00062 00052 (z80'9) 052’9 891 78 98 =
06¢'pL - 000'St 00061 00051 (ove's) 0sL'e Okt - 0z 16
08g'LL = 000'SH 000'6L 000'51 (ogg) 0sL'e ozk'e | $9L'T 95 =
uappiH USpPIH U2pPIH
SSh'Ey = 005'€S 005'e5 00§'4% 0zZr'y 5z9'9 SHO'LL L ovTL 9L6'L
(o62't) - - - - 06Z'} . 06Z'L 605 18L ]
(zew) = % 2 " f4a4 5 zey - - zey
7E6'CE - 000'5E 000'5€ 000'6¢ {zev'z) 005'€ 690} BEL oge =
005't 2 0052 008'2 005'Z Sig 529 000'L - 00§ 00§
LPS'Z - 000 000y 000'% (434 000'L -1 4% 02 ziz #r0'L
000'L = 000'L 000'L 000°t {0s2) 05T - - - =
(562) = 000'S 000's 000°S S0y 0sZ'L S62'G S62'S = 5
9.2'616 = 060'¥29 060729 G¥0'cZ9 909'ZZ 602°92 rig'ay 17922 9lgel LIS'ZL
000'051 = 00005+ 000'05L 000'05L & - 5 » . -
vES'YOL = y£8'v0L vE8'70L 7EE'FO0L (e0z'92) 60292 = - - -
FA-TWi £ T51'L6 zS1'L6 251'L6 = = # = > ]
062'€ZZ & 650'LLT 650'LLZ B8S0'LLE 69L'LY = 89L'LY 129'TT LLS'TL LLS'TL
= - SH0'L Sv0'L - SHO'L o S¥0'L = S0t =
LE6'PEL 2 LE6'PET LEB'PET 20L'282 = : - = = &
yIs'Z ol rise ¥ls'T ¥iS'eT L - - - i *
£99'%9L - 29991 199'%9L £99'¥91 = - = & = -
0SL'L9 = 05L'L9 052'29 125'59 - - - - = s
FEP'BEE' Y = 180'8LL'Y 180'8LL Y L80'8LL'F (5ri'gl) 6L ¥ 1v9'8tY 299682 GE6'851 =
8TL'TLY - vO¥'ErL YOV'EVL PO¥'ErL (£50'22) 6ZL'ZSL 129'08L LL8'0EL = 2
06.'269 = 06.'¢69 06L'€69 064'€69 - : - - . #
L16'220° = 188'0¥E'E Lse'ope’e Le8'0¥e'e L06'S £90'21E 0l6°LLE 586851 $86'851 =
Bulureway (1sesas04 uaung 15823104 Jsesal04 1ebpng paaciddy (1sbpng QLA ebpng QLA lenidy dag By nr
1se33J04 *SA SNOMaId) uaung SUluoln §59| DE
aouelEA SNoIAR.d BJUBLEA
Jabpng |en}oy “sA jabpng 1en}ay

L0 ¢ sbed

INNIAIY TVLOL

sjuess pue Buisiespung -y L0L8NS

Buisiespun4

3)BAlg - suoleuoq
sjualed - suoneuoq
Buisieapungjsucieuoq

sanuaAay [e207-vYLOLENS

anuanay pazuobaleaun
anusasy 2207 J3YIO IV
sdu plald

anuanay [B207 JBUIO
159,80

s8jeg 9SIpUBYIAN
swuopun

anuanay |30 JBYO

oo 31E}S JAYI0 - 1V.LOLENS

s3asv

anuanay IBIS JAYO IV

anuanay Aayo 8iels

(a1e1S) uawWapnuz - uoneonp3 [eidads
SJeBA JoUd - sluawuooddy 8lelg Jayo
SaNUaAIY JJeIS JaYio

awoau] [elapad - TvYLOLENS

oL
1oL

JuaWapnu3 - uojeanp3 [e1dads
anuanay eiapad

juswapnul 4307-1v.L0LE8Ns

saxe Aadoud jo nal Ul S|00YDS JapeyD
JUSWSIHUT JUNOIDY LOKII0Id UcHEINPT
Ply :1BIS - 4407 S|ooyas JsHeYD

£088
coeg
Losg
00se

6668
6698
£698
0698
0998
8£98
9t9e
oo9g

9658
0658
0958
LBEB
GLEB
ooee

z628
L6Z8
4:1%)
oo0L8

9608
ZLoge
Liog

juawepyul 4407

INNIA3Y

91L0Z '0¢ Jaqwajdes Jo s
s[enoy “sa jobpng

ojusweloes jo Awapeay abenbue ayl



9L0gi6L/I0L

855'165 = 068'L¥L 068'L¥L SZ0'852 9£6'07 692 16L £EE°05L 660'LS 628°LS 06 LY
065t 2 pya'9 +¥e'g vv8'9 (Lez'L) LLO°L ¥SZ'T = 66Z'L 56
+6E'8L - 0s0'LE 050'LE Sye'le 8501 PLLEL 959z} TGE'T 190'T £¥e'e
9LE'YL = 165'%L L5571 ToE'vL 962'9 LEF'Y (518 ozL ad LL
eel'LLZ . 080'89¢ 080'89¢ £85'6.¢C SE9'GE 8Z5'9ZL 76806 5.9'22 0LL'6E £01'62
99¢'59 = 9¥9'9L 9re'aL 660'8L (L£5'2) £76'01 08t'el 9LE'L 8y zeL'L
el8'z1Z - [2%:gA7 PLG'ZYZ £68'L¥T 766'Z 1£9'ze 989'6Z BEE'EZ £EV'Y 598'L
gze'Lov % L61'9ZS L61'9ES $6£'805 (e 80Z'LLL 898'PZL §5Z'LS £L6'LY 00L'61
000'L iz 000t 000k 000°L 052 0se - = = s
86¥'SS = 60L'vL 60L'vL 60472 (yes) L2981 [4%4:1% BLE'L 0Lr'9 voe's
zol'Lzt - [¥A:1-10 LLT'BSE LLT'BSL (112'e) 85682 691'2¢ 90z'9t 95 kL L08'L
1v8'LL = 208'LL zog'LL o] 1 (556'G) s GS6'S g9l'e 16L'T -
000'99 - FAL R4 Zv9'Z6 er9'Ze (zs¥'e) L9L'eZ Zro'se 148's 629'6 Zrl's
8E0'ST " z58'8E z58'se 268'9¢ (o' £LL's €Le'ol ep5'e 988'E 6LE'E
0r0'es - 5271'89 Sel'g9 SZL'99 ov6'l LEO'LL $80'GL £02'6 vLS'Y 20¢g't
995'sk z LL5'55 1L5'68 L5'5S (106't) yOL'0L 500'ZL 188'9 gLL's .
LET'S) - ¥TT8L vez'el yZT'OL gze SIEE 186'C 866't 066 4
LEL'SIEL 2 89Z°190'C 297°190°7 ¥0L'EO0L'T 18€'6L 615'592 LEL'9¥e ££2'06L Z66'6% 90¥'SL
BEE'GLL = 6LE'PEL BLG'FEL BLGPEL BYF'pL 0E9'EE 181’6l si8'zl egl'e £8l'c
LOE'Z 4 L08'Z LOE'T L0E'T 118 115 g = a -
£6E'E6 s 81Z'0LL 8LT0kL ¥69'ZSL 8EE'1Z ¥91'8¢ 9z8'9} osy'ol egl'e £81'e
EEVLL “ ¥66'201 ¥66'201 ¥66'20L (erh) 6¥L'ST 198'5Z 0ze'e 0z9's 0z9'e
c9L'sy = 29L'sY C9L'SY Z9L'sy - = = = = s
108°2L . 651'86 651'86 651'86 (g89'vL) 699'0L 86£'6Z 86¢'9L 000'6 .
0£9'LL < 050’8l 050’8l 050’8l See'L s08'L oy = = 0zZv
2iL'068'L 3 6526751 65Z'6¥S L BSTERS L (095°e) 9Z6'¥S 1t 98¥'851 o8v'Zrl 900'9L “
Bway (1sedauod wsung 15B23J04 15829404 136png paAo.ddy (1e6png n_bimmuam QLA [emoY dag Ony Inr
1598104 *SA SNoIAal) waungd Syuop $59 QLA)
oUBLEA, Snolnalg aouBLEn
1obpng |enjoy 'sA jebpng Jenoy

Lo v ebed

spyeuag safojdwa - TvLOLlENS

spyauag aaAcidwg JaYiQ
aouBNSU| dWOD) SISNJOM,
‘@oueinsy| uswlopdwaun
siyauag aJeyapi g WeaH
SAljeuIs)y-2IE2IPAINASYO
SHls

sjyauag safojdwy

seafiojdwy payisse|d - TvLOLENS

JBIWING - PAYISSEID JAUO
spunoJB/eauBUBIUIRYY - PAYISSEID JAUO
100Y2S JaYY - PIYISSEID JAUO

saliejes JaROo PaISSe|D

SauBIES 9010 § [BOUS|D PRIYISSEID

sauees Jojessiupy g Josinadng payisse|D
saue|es poddng palsseD

voddng Q3d$

S3uE[eS 9Pl |BUOHONIISU| PIYISSE|D
sale[es payIsse|D

soako|dw3 parealieD - IvLOLEANS
uonuaAlalu| g AlIIgEIUNCIDY JiLSPEDY
Jauaung - Jal Jayo

Q3ds paredyag

SaUEES JOJEASIUWPY B JosIuadng pajesyian
Jeley uolelusWdW| SH1S

Red ainmsgns - Jayoes |

spuadns - Jayoes |

SsUBlES SIaU2Ba |

SOUE[ES PAje: Lle]

006¢
oose
oose
oo¥e
ooge
0oLE
ooote

T
0262
5062
006Z
0o¥e
ooee
0oze
£0LZ
00LT
000z

or6l
o413
LLEL
00€l
0GkL
€oLL
LOLL
00LHE
0001

sjyauag g uonesuadwod

SISNIIX3

910z '0€ Jequiaides Jo sy
slenjoy "sA 196png

ojuaweloes jo Awapeay abenbue ayl



gLog/eL/aL

saljddng pue sjoog - TVLOL1ENS

sanddng g juswdinb3 ‘ainjiuing paie|ay WoOoJSSED UON oSk
| SWajl pazielidesuon WooIsse|d A ad

(45$ Uey) SSB| Sway [enpinipul) sJaindwos ozry
saddng 3 uawdinb3 ‘anuing WOOJSSEID oLty
sajqewnsuod d3ds 95er

|ooydSald JaumINg [T

sieusieN SISV YGER

uspies Arixd

saiiddng juslido]aAa( [euoissaoid oreh

seyddng 34 GEEY

seyddng 3240 0EEY

uSiE [BUORONLSY| SZeY

sayddng [eipoisnd Siew

saddng @ sieusle 00¢t

saoinosay Aeig LozZy

sleus|ey 9oUaJaY JAYIO T Soog 00z

joogxal d3dS Lol

s|eualep BINOLIND 2100 § S{00qa | paac.ddy 0oL¥
sa1ddng g sjoog 000¥

58L°TL = LLI'TYT LLLTYT LLI'EYE (esi'sz) ors'LyL £66'691 159'08 0Z6'%9 1Zr've
o¥rLL % 09g'ZL 09€'Z) 09€'Zh 896'8 888'6 0ze 0z6 = ]
595 ® SpS'L S¥5'L SpS'L 952 9eZ'L 086 = . 086
(res'11) * osi'z9 051'29 051'z9 (pL0'v2) 0zZ.'6% yEL'EL ¥59'LS 080'ZZ ]
§75'e c 000'0+ 000'0} 000'0L 526'9 000’8 SLv'L 89p L00'1 "
SLL'L . ore'8 orz'8 orz's | (Lpe) (24 590°L 6¢0'L Lt -
60€ - 608 60€ 60E €52 €52 = " 5 =
18E'EL = e8y'vl £8b'pL e8y'yh (e52) 8pv'L L02'T $60'4 ¥6L'L (g8)
(965) - 090'Z 0902 090'Z (Lp1'2) 1] 959'C i 609'Z s
608'L = 81£'C gle'e eLe's 0Ll 6.8 60 60F = =
z8L'y a 08L'9 ogl'9 ogl'e (es¥) SvS'L 266'L = 866'L 2
+96'€L - 9LL'6L 9LL'6L 9LL'GL (ggg) b6y zie's 590°L 08 Sty
(zz6'e) = 6SP'LL BSP'LL BSFLL (s1o'2t) S9E'Y 08€'LE 9BL'T 765 ZEO'EL
S9E'EL 8 ors'8l or5'el 076'8k [112+)] SE9'Y SLL'S 80T'L L96'E =
(626) = = = = (626) " 646 s 616 -
SZL'pL = szL'vl SZL'pL SZTL'vh 00€'LL 00€'LL - # & =
| L1E'01 “ SZL'vl SZTL'pL SZhvh YL 00€'LL 808'€ 5€L 1€9 zro'e
0052 2 005'L 0052 008'L 000'9 000'9 - . § =
(z6L'sk) = 609'LE 609'LE 809'LE (rL1'z2) £87'ST Lov'LY #08'61 98502
Bumiewsy  (jSeosloqjuaund  }seodlod 15828104 156png panoiddy (1ebpng QLA 9bpng QLA lenoy deg Bny Inf
15823104 *Sh ShoiAald) waung syluop $53| QLA)
[ouBLIEA SNonald aJueUEA
wbpng |en}oy "sa Jobpng Jenjoy

410G efed

910Z '0g Jequwaldas Jo sy
slenioy "sA 12bpng

ojuawesdes Jo Awapeoy abenbueT ayL



‘MaIAal] pue 108loid Jo Jnoasold |eul

“dx3 Bunesado Jeui0 g $391AI98 - TV LOLENS

Xed g auoydaja - SUCHEIIUNWLIOD 0ces
Kianag pue abejsod GL6S

$834 3JSAIAA / JOUIIIU| - SUCHEDIUNUWIOD 0L6S
sasuadx3 BunesadQ snoaue|aosin 6685
Juspmig - uogepodsuel | £685

saowuag Abojouyoa L 188G

wWasAg uoyeuLIoU| JUSPMS 1885

S80S UBaH uspms 0885

JUBLUSSASSY JUSPNS 8185

Buiniosy yeis GL8S

suodg i85

$I0JONUISU] 9BAUOD UoREINPT [Boads 6985
wawdojana [eualssajoid Q3dS 9985
wawdojana( [BUOISSS)CI4 210D UOWWOD $986
JuaLidojanaq [euoissajoid £985

(penuaoe jou) dx3 JA Joud L98S

uononpeJday pue Suiuig 0985

saad loihed L58S

Buninioay yuapnmis pue Bunsyiep 1685

saag [eba G¥8s

Jeap | uey) 887 sueoT -jsata| £¥B8S
sasuadx3 Buisiespuny B6E8S

Bunuudiabuig 9£85

SaNjeuad PUe sauld £E85

sesuadx3 sdul piid 0£8s§

saad bisiaag 1oMIsIg #2865

Buipusds S35 - | MWL 028s

saa4 |eba1 Q3dS 818%

awdojanag pJeog €185

Sa2IAI2g SSsauisng zies

yoddng [oifed pue ¥H 0185

saa4 Bunjueg 6085

SaIquIassy 08¢

$834 MRASIUPY 5085

Buiues | wased $089

saa4 Bununosoy €088

Juawdinbg JayiQ - esuBUBUIE) pue siieday 1195
sianduwio) - 82UBUSJUIE[ PUe SJieday 9195
Buipjing - 8oUBUSUIR[\ PUB SJieday 5195
way 0195

sasea uawdinby G09S

BN I - 28180 GESS

sayddng 3 sasinag Buluspies ‘euojuer [
1ayiQ - sueInsy| 05¥S

|euoIssajoid - diysiagwapy g sang 50£6
Bunjied yuspmis 1225

Buibpo pue janesL 08

sfloL 'Bunied "sbesjipy - [9AR L 5125

seed aoUaliajuo] olzs

sesuadxg GunesadQ JayiQ g sadnleg 0005

01 102gQns /10Z Ad 10} ME6$ 01 19S0j0 8 0} PAJEWIISS U9 Sey }SaIajul Pue Jaays soueleq ey} uo pajoajyal Apuaund si siyl
SLOZIBLIOL
‘WEB LS JO a|qehed e sjea1d pue |Ng'#$ 99 PINOYS UBO| 8y} UBSLW PINoMm UoIym ‘N9'6$ 0} 12S0j0 SI s|enjoe joafold pejewnss
‘JOAOMOH "UEO| B SI SBY pue pajuelb sem Jley Uoiym Jo ‘NES L 1§ sem Buipuny j1oafoid [ejo) "|N9. 6$ Jo lediound pswnsse
ue uo si Jey} ‘JaAemoH 190‘€L1$ o9 PINoYs /10Z A4 40} asuadxa }salajul [e10] ‘DSd0 WoJ) S3INPayds jualnd 8y} Jod
99L'ESZ'L (zesLL) 0L'05¥L zie'eiy'L £68'93¢°L 59.'08 £0E'8ST 9£5°LLL 2ZL'L9 £98'6L 6¥8'9E
895'72 = 0ZL'YZ 0ZL'YE 0ZL'vE 8e0'y 08k’ 414 & s LT
8Le'L = 090'Z 0902 030'2 £LT 51§ A g1z 62 g
£65'C = ozL'y 0zL'y 0zk'y (L6¥) 0g0'} LEs'L 6Z€'L 66 66
(999'51) 4 § v 5 (998's1) = 999'G1 99r L00'6 ¥el'a
12205 = 159'2§ 15978 8lg'Le zLL [4-T%> 08€'2 08¢'2 " -
¥LT6 # ovs'sl org'el ovs'sl (1e9'y) SE9'F 9926 29L'9 £LY'T 9z
rL'e = 655'vL 695'FL 655'pL (rLy) 6E6'LL SLY'ZL - = civ'et
811 g 0L6'L o'l 016’k (5L2) Ly €54 £5L " =
LEL'0L < L8401 L6401 LeL'01 +88'2 v89'T 4 ] + B
¥z8 = ¥Z8 ¥Z8 28 90z 90z = 7 - ¥
LH0'pL - LpPL'SL LrL'SL LS by pLG'L ook'h 0041 & "
0E9'Lye = 9eb'ese 9EF'ESE 000'04E 6161 000'LE 908'LL 376'8 8/8'T &
SL8'C = SL16°T 5452 55T b9 2] = ® & 2
00€'0L = 00g'0L 0og'oL 00€'0L 5162 S16'T 2 - - -
SES'ET 3 1592 72592 ¥LS5'9T 509'¢ vre'9 6£0'C ST6'T wik N

£ (rs9'v) 728’6 89L's - (zzg8's) & 728'6 ¥59'% 891's *
8L9'LL = 96G'EL 965'CL 965'EL Lzv'l 662’ 8.6't zi LSl rad
1ze'e - oor's oov's oor's %4 0oL’z 6.0'Z ize 706 8ve
0€0'L = 0g0'L 0€0'L 00t 85z 457 ® o £ -
8L9'L - 958'L 958'L 958'L 9zL'L vo6'L g€z 8¢£Z = =
£LV'E6 = ,.m._.@._,mr«mm £L¥'E6 ELY'EE 0 5 ()] < () -
1€6'L2 = 00Z' Ly 002'L¥ 002’y (696'2) oog'olL 69Z'cl 8€8'e LEY'6 =
£90'L z 85L'L [ 85L°L Le8 L6 96 96 - -
0£Z & 00§ 00§ 005 (ozz) s [\ 4 - 0Lz =
2618k = 059'08 058'05 058'05 £EP'E 580'S 259 259'C = =
18L'LY # L8L'Ly 182y L8L'Ly = = = = = z
8LE'LT s 0r9'8z 079'8Z 0v9'8e 8e8'S 09L'L zee'L zze'L & =
00€'0} i 00£'0L 00€'0L 00€'04 SI16'T §18'T z ] = 2
620'T = 090'e 0902 0902 ey Sis LE e = “
054'90L 5 L9yl L9'LpL Lr9'LylL 98y oly'se ¥TE'YE gL £8T'CT LA

L] 3 861'Z 8612 000'02 z08'C 000's 8612 = 861'T #
06¢ % 06¢ 06€ 06€ 16 L6 n 2 3 3
LY - SI6'T 5L5'T SI5'T €5k 862 S0k S0L « -
£59'8l & €0z'0Z £0Z'0Z €oz'oz 105’ L50'G 05g°L = 0s5°L -
0€0't - 0E0'L 0£0'L 0E0'L €01 €01 . = C =
L9g'LL = 19g'LL 19E'LL L9g'LL s % = - - -
956 - 956 956 956 6ET 6ET G = = =
SL8'2 = SLS'E §L6'T §lS'E 9 P9 - - - -

- (821'2) 5966 18L'T LBL'T (g9z's) L69 596'6 S98'6 o0k ]
$9Z'L6 - 592'L6 S97'L6 59Z'L6 9LE'¥T glE're - - - -
896'FL a 18102 181'02 181’0z (gg1) SP0'S £1T'S ze9'L 85 s
000'#S = 000'%§ 000'¥5 000'7S 00§'€H 008°¢} - - - "
1¥9'0EL = oLyl orL'Zyl ovL'zyl THO'vZ §e8'se SB¥LL & £6%LL 3
ZSP'ET & £0Z'0% £0Z'0% €08 0% ] 685'2L LsL'al = 0SE'E LOV'EL
0Zl'y = ozL'y 0ElL'Y 0ZL'y 0eo'L 00’} = o 2 e
szLL = STL'L STLL STl LE6'L LE6'} # # = =
(g6e'2) = gL V2L LzL (ye6'2) o8t rii'e s Le8'L LLT'L
£eTTL = 09g'TH 098'ZL 08e'ZL €967 060'¢ LZL = ZLL Sl
Ty " voTy ¥rTy prT'y 180°+ 190t - o - “

Bululeway (1se2a404 Waang isedadoS 15E03J04 Jebpng ugnn.nﬂ. (1ebpng ala —wmﬂ_ﬂm’ QLA [EnDY des Gny nr

15803104 “SA SNOINALL) wauny S uop] s8] QLA)

@ouBLIEA snonaid aosueLEA
Jebpng [enioy "sA 39bpng 1EN3oY

L0 g ebed

9L0Z '0€ Jequandas Jo sy
sjenioy 'sa Jebpng

ojuawesaes jo Awapedy abenbue ayl




QA

69£°059'E (zg8'L1) 9£R'T00°S S00°LB6'Y 008'6.6'Y (6z£'v8E) 2£1'896 L9r'zseL | ¥¥S5'68L £Y9'vey L8z'8clL
{roo'cer) B = g " (v09'c8¥) = y0g'eey 8YTrE LZL L
(e1s'vor) & = = = (£15'vov) = £LS'var ¥ey'Zre 620'ZZL
(z60'61) = 2 C - (z60'61) = 26061 = 260'61

Buiureway (1se23404 USLNYD 1SE28J04 1se29404 yabpng paaoJddy {13bpng n_.g_mmu:m QLA [eM2Y dag By Inr

1seo3l04 *SA SNOINB.) juauny S, yuop $53 QLA)

IDUBLEA snoinalg DOUBLEA
12bpng |enidy “sA 12bpng Jenjoy

240 £ 9bed

S3SNIdX3 TVLOL

Aepng jepdes - vLOLENS

107 Buryied
sa)IS Jo WaWanosdw| B SAUS
Aepno |epded

0og9
00L9
0009

9102 '0€ Jequialdasg jo sy
s|enjoy “sa Jebpng

ojuaweldes jo Awepesy abenbue ayl



Page 1 of 2

ESP-CA

EdTec Network : Language Academy of Sacramento (LAS)

Balance Sheet
End of Sep 2016

Financial Row
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank
9120-LAS - Cash in Bank - LAS
9121-3857 - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Checking
9124-857S - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Savings
9125-857M - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Money Market
9126-857C - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU CD
Total - 9120-LAS - Cash in Bank - LAS
Total Bank
Accounts Receivable
9200 - Accounts Receivable
9212 - AR - Title 11
9219 - AR - Special Ed (Fed)
9230 - AR - State Aid
9232 - AR - Property Taxes
9233 - AR - Lottery
9237 - AR - ASES
9239 - AR - Special Education
Total - 9200 - Accounts Receivable
Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Asset
9330 - Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses)
i Dther Quprent Asssl
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
9420 - Land Improvements
9425 - Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements
9431 - Fixed Asset - Building Improvements
9436 - Accumulated Depreciation - Building Improvements
9440 - Equipment
9445 - Accumulated Depreciation-Equipment
9450 - Construction in Progress
Total Fixed Assets
Total ASSETS

Amount

$887,763.05
$3,227,834.54
$617,484.62
$56,579.06
$4,789,661.27
$4,789,661.27

$291.00
$31,056.00
$45,646.00
($45,646.00)
$22,769.52
$16,000.00
$14,325.00
$83,441.82
$83,441.82

$0.30
$0.30

$4,873,103.39

$106,376.21
(5106,376.19)
$8,756,279.96
($437,814.00)
$316,481.16
($177,339.63)
$88,081.58
 $8,546,589.00

|$13,419,692.48



EdTec Network

Financial Row
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
9500 - Accounts Payahle
9500 - Accounts Payable

Page 2 of 2

ESP-CA

: Language Academy of Sacramento (LAS)

Balance Sheet
End of Sep 2016

9512 - AP - District Prior Year Prop Tax Adjustment

Total - 9500 - Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Credit Card

9515-LAS - Credit Card Summary - LAS
9515-3761 - Credit Card - LAS : CCU #3761
9515-6574 - Credit Card - LAS : CCU #6574

Total - 9515-LAS - Credit Card Summary - LAS

Total Credit Card

Other Current Liability
9501 - Accrued Accounts Payable
9502 - AP - District Oversight Fee
9514 - AP - Other
9525 - Flex Plan Liability
9530 - Garnishment/Lien Payable
9540 - Payroll Liability - Federal
9545 - Payroll Liability - State
9546 - Payroll Liability - SUI
9547 - Payroll Liability - SDI
9555 - Retirement Liability - STRS
9570 - Wages Payable

9571 - Wages Payable (July & August)

9580 - 403B Payable
9585 - Other Payroll Liabilities
Total Other Current Liability
Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
9660 - Long Term Liabilities
9670 - CDE Loan
Total - 9660 - Long Term Liahilities
Total Long Term Liabilities
Equity
Equity
9781 - Temporarily Restricted
Total - Equity
Retained Earnings
Nt Income
 Total Equity

Total LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Amount

$17,469.46
$48,702.00
$66,171.46
$66,171.46

($3,510.79)
($10,119.56)
($13,630.35)
($13,630.35)

$9,548.72
$44,461.00

933,632.00 Prop 1D Payable
$1,000.00
$60.00
$639.78
$1,765.19
$299.01
$7,384.51

($3.631.24)
$3,084.39
$6,616.73

$26.52
$687.88
$2,005,454.49
$2,057,995.60

Prop 1D Loan

$4,724,446.37
$4,724,446.37

$763,125.35
$763,125.36
$6,714,689.24
($840,564.08)

| $6,637,250.51

$13,419,692.48

10/19/2016



9Loz/eL/0L

o pasoj A|ny si 199loid
22U0 2)els 0] ¥oeq Juas aq
0} spuny (1 doid juadsun

juswAedal ueo|
jo ued |edouud

pepnjoul JuswAiedal
ueo] Jo ped 1sa1a)U|

- il
S
oy et
769'720't TLY'BLET oLL'es0's 8YS'¥8LT E.nwe_..«/ 81529 99L°L5S'Y 165'v8S'y OLY'SLL'Y Leg‘esl'y  vr9'L¥9's £8Y'799's yseo buipuz
= B = e " ,,.. 2 = & 7 g #56'9L sabuey) jesug aoueleg Jaulo
- - - - - - - . - - uonepeidaq 9 2unipuadx3 [eyde)
e = 3 = = C - = - - - 19aq wia ) Buo sayi0
o - = - - - - - - - - - a|gehed sesea |eyden
- @oEn - - 5 = - (0e'9L) - # = - (ua ) BuoT) ajgeded sueo
= = £ = = - = = - N N - (yuaung) s|geded sueo
5.0'8L 5.0'81 520'8L 5.0'8L 5.0'8} sL0'8L s.0'8l 520'81 5/0'8L B0V'LL (rL0'L8) (9ge'68) Siayoea | Joj yoeqployswwng
= - - - - - - = (sel'st) (zeg'g0y) LrP'6ZZ (g6a'sPL) 1BaA uauny - a|jqeded sjunodoy
- - % - * ol - = " - - ™ Jea A JUaung - I|JBAIR2Y SIUN0IDY
= = = = = = - = (zLL'zoL) = (egL'LB) - S[eniooy Jeap Jold - sasuadxg
= = 2 5 = 2 - - Tri'es €51 ST9'681L 81L'1SS S|ernd0Y JEa A Iold - SanUsndy
£59°16€°L  S9LTPL SvL'9Z {o¥z*al) 180°152 £19'09 (seL'6L) 60Z°LE} {s506°05) (65'9€1) 6L0'9 [CEIWEL] (gs2'sv2) (ev9'sz)) {molno) mopu yseo bunessdo
(18t'519) 9£8°200'S £68'0¢Y ro'ler £68'0ey Los gey Log'acy 96¢°ShY 6L9'5eY LS 20Z'999 vP568L era'vey 18z'8el sasuadx3 |ejoL
(121 L¥S) - - - . * = ~ = - 915'25L ¥oY'ZrE L2l 2 AepnQ |eyde
0¥9'sT YOL'0EY'L  8SL'TLL £0€'891 85L'TLL 126'5L) LTB'SHL 2Z6'GLL €EO'PLL 86Y'ELL 165'661 zze'Le L9E'6L 6v8'9¢ sasuadxg buesadQ JayiQ g sI0NIRS
” LLreve SLZ'LL SLT LI SLZ'LL SLTLL SLT'LL SLZ'LL SLT'LL AGLTLL (se6'9L) 169'08 028'v9 1Zr've sal|ddng 3 syoog
" S5E'6ZE'E 0TS'L0€ 025'L0%" 0z5'L08 8si'Lig 861'LLE £52'91E LEF'OLE LEY'OLE ££0'92€ 180'50€ Sez'6el LL0'LL siyauag g uonesuadwo)
sesuadx3y
TLL'9LL ZOY'SPL'S  8£0'lST z08'0LY 646°189 L16°86¥ §95'25¢ v09°PLS PLLPBE 595'85¢ L8Z'ZL9 18£'2Z¢ §88'FLL gc9'vl anuanay [ejo)
- 000'sS €85’y £85'Y £35'Y €851 €85’y £85'% £85'%/ £85'y SE6'FH 98’z Lot 16 sjues pue Buisiespuny
= 005'€S Trl's Trl's Irl's ZrL's TrL's Zrl's ZrLs ZrL's zzeL Tl zze'L 9.8'L Sanuanay (8907
79g'991 060'vZ9 5Z5'08 LE'PS 9g'Le 52508 SoL sob £LE'92 sob ¥OL'SL Lz9'ze olg'sl LLS'TL aWodU| 3JE)S JBUI0
£15'69 LEB'VET - £/6'6E SBLLY * # S6L'LY = = S6L'LY - - 2 awoou] [elapay
9£Z'0vS 180'84L'Y  8BL'99E 98.'99¢ £19'8ES 899'80% 9EL'BYE 086'2ZS '9eL'8YE 9EL'8vE SZL'6ES 799'69C 586'851 # uawapnul 44907
3nuaiay
TLP'RLET  0LL'ESO'E 8YS'PBL'T  LS8'SOLT 815'29.°T  99L°ksS'Y  LES'¥8S'T  OMP'GLLY 199°68LY  vP'L¥I'S £8V'799'S  vTYMP'S yse) Buiuuibag
pajsioid pajoaloid pajoalold pajoslold pajoaloid pajoaloid pajoalod paoalold pajoaloid lenyoy [enoy |lenpRy
HY/dY 1599104 unp Kep ady ey qe4 uer 29Q AON 190 deg Bny nr
pajoaloid g |enjoy
119102
910Z '0g Jequialdas jo s
1se99.04 ysen Auyuo
ojuaweldes jo Awapeay abenbue ayl
KioBayes siyy ul -



